

Marshall University

Marshall Digital Scholar

Marshall University News Releases

University Archives

9-1953

Marshall News Releases: September, 1953

Marshall University

Follow this and additional works at: https://mds.marshall.edu/marshall_news_releases_archives



Part of the [Higher Education Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Marshall University, "Marshall News Releases: September, 1953" (1953). *Marshall University News Releases*. 1.

https://mds.marshall.edu/marshall_news_releases_archives/1

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives at Marshall Digital Scholar. It has been accepted for inclusion in Marshall University News Releases by an authorized administrator of Marshall Digital Scholar. For more information, please contact zhangj@marshall.edu, beachgr@marshall.edu.

I N D E X

PERMANENT FILE

MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE

Volume I, No. 1

September, 1953

Page

A

- ADULT EDUCATION CLASSES---Lighting Classes begin. It is without credit. There are five classes conducted by the economics department. GPR. 9-28-53 142
- ALLEN COURT PROJECT---Marshall officials announced that the state had completed transactions to dispose of the nine barrack-type buildings of the Institution's Allen Court project. GPR. 9-19-53 97
- ALUMNI CAMPAIGN---Marshall College Alumni Association has campaign to raise money to outfit 100-piece Marshall band. The 7500 association members will receive letter which was sent yesterday. GPR. 9-16-53 80
- ALUMNI IN N. Y. C.---A Marshall College Alumni Association formed in N. Y. GPR. 9-8-53 43
- ALUMNI HOSPITALITY ROOM---for Marshall students, alumni, and faculty will be maintained at the West Virginia Hotel in Bluefield, GPR. 9-17-53 86
- ALUMNI HOSPITALITY ROOM---Hospitality room for Marshall College students, alumni, and faculty members will be maintained at the West Virginian Hotel in Bluefield. GPR. 9-17-53 89
- ALUMNI HOSPITALITY ROOM---Marshall students, alumni, and faculty members will be Guests of Marshall Alumni of the Princeton chapter at the West Virginian Hotel at Bluefield, Saturday. Sp. to Herald-Dispatch. 9-17-53 91
- ALUMNI PARTY---2500 members of the Cabell County chapter of the Marshall College Alumni Association to have party at the Frederick Hotel. GPR. 9-22-53 106
- ART CONFERENCE---Four members of faculty take part in the fall conference of supervisors and instructors at Jackson's Mill. GPR. 9-30-53 165

B

BAND, MARSHALL---Seventy-five members will march at Bluefield at the Marshall-Virginia Tech football game. GPR. 9-17-53	85
BAND, MARSHALL---Seventy-five members will march at Bluefield at the Marshall-Virginia Tech football game. GPR. 9-17-53	88
BAND, MARSHALL---A six and one-half minute exhibition by the Marshall College marching band will be a halftime feature of the Marshall-Virginia Tech game at Bluefield. Sp. Herald-Dispatch. 9-17-53	90
BAND, MARSHALL---The football team will have music from backhome Saturday. The band will be making the trip with the team Saturday. R & T 9-17-53	92
BLUEFIELD--SPORTS---Twenty-Six men will make the trip to Bluefield tomorrow. GPR. 9-19-53	101
BOOK REVIEWING---A class in book reviewing for persons learning critical writing for publication will begin meeting at Marshall College. GPR. 9-16-53	83
BURKS, DON M---Was appointed a fellow in the Department of Dramatic Art and Speech at Ohio University. GPR. 9-25-53	129

C

CADET CAPTAINS---Seven cadets have been appointed to rank of cadet captain. GPR. 9-25-53	128
CHADDOCK, WILLIAM---Named Public Information Officer of the Marshall College Chapter of Pershing Rifles. GPR. 9-28-53	135
CHOIR A CAPPELLA---A Cappella Choir new choir organization begin established this year. GPR. 9-7-53	35
CHOIR CAMP---60 to attend choral camp at Cabell Co. 4-H camp. Sp. to Herald-Advertiser. 9-5-53	29
CHOIR CONCERT---50-voice a cappella choir will present concert in College auditorium. GPR. 9-28-53	140
CHOIR CONCERT---Choir concert presented. Three different choral groups participated in this concert. GPR. 9-29-53	154

C - Continued

- COLLINS, PAUL---Director of Field services has been named a discussion leader for the regional convention of the West Virginia Educational Association being held in Huntington. GPR. 9-22-53 110
- COLLINS, PAUL---Will address the American Vocational Association, October 22. GPR. 9-25-53 129
- CORNELL, JOHN P.---Member of June graduating class received commission Sept. 11 after taking training at the Navy's Officer Candidate School. GPR.9-23-53 120
- CRADDOCK, MRS. GRACE SAUNDERS---Mrs. Craddock, Marshall Graduate, wins prize in national magazine contest. GPR. 9-22-53 109
- CRADDOCK, MRS. GRACE SAUNDERS---Nitro teacher, Marshall Graduate, prize winner in the 1953 travel contest of the Instructor, national magazine. GPR. 9-25-53 126

D

- DILLON, DR. CONLEY H.---Speaker on a panel program at convention of American Political Science Association. GPR. 9-8-53 45
- DORMITORY COUNCILORS---College Hall and Laidley Hall elect their student government officers. GPR.9-23-53 117
- DORMITORY COUNCILORS---College Hall and Laidley Hall elect their student government officers. GPR.9-23-53 121

E

- EDUCATION DEPARTMENT OF---MEETING, Marshall-West Virginia University . Ten members of the graduate division of the department of education at Marshall will participate in a conference with members from West Virginia University staff. GPR. 9-29-53 155
- EVENING AND SATURDAY CLASSES---82 Evening and Saturday classes are open. GPR. 9-9-53 47
- EXTENSION CLASSES---courses taught, the meetings, and other information about extension classes. GPR.9-7-53 32

E - continued

EXTENSION CLASSES---Twenty-one extension classes have been organized at 14 centers in southern West Virginia for the fall semester. GPR. 9-18-53	94
EXTENSION MEETINGS---Marshall College representatives will be in Charleston and St. Albans to organize extension classes for the fall semester. GPR. 9-12-53	65
EXTENSION MEETINGS---Marshall Representatives will be in Charleston and St. Albans to organize extension classes for the fall semester. GPR. 9-12-53	71

F

FACULTY MEN---The Faculty Men's Club meets for social hour and get-together. GOR. 9-28-53	141
FACULTY NEWCOMERS---Ten new faculty members and staff. GPR. 9-8-53	42
FOOTBALL---Practice of the Marshall Football Team. GPR. R. 9-4-53	25
FOOTBALL---Practice is in second week. R. 9-8-53	46
FOOTBALL---The second week of practice on football closes today. GPR. 9-11-53	62
FRESHMEN---Getting acquainted time for freshmen, speaking in auditorium, and tours of campus. R&T. 9-7-53	36
FRESHMEN---Final figure for first year students was not available but the figure is expected to exceed 700 Sp. Herald-Dispatch. 9-11-53	59
FRESHMEN, INCREASE OF---600 already enrolled and many more expected. GBR. 9-4-53	24
FRESHMEN MEN'S MEETING---All freshmen men are asked by Dr. Smith to attend a very important meeting. Sp. Herald Advertiser. 9-12-53	66
FRESHMAN MEETING---All first year male students are asked and urged to attend. R & T. 9-12-53	69
FRESHMEN, TYPICAL---Two Huntington students named typical freshmen, Donald B. Wilburn and Judy Ann Kennedy. Sp. to Huntington Adv. 9-8-53	37

F - continued

- FRESHMEN, TYPICAL---Two Huntington students named typical freshmen. Donald B. Wilburn and Judy Ann Kennedy. R & T. 9-8-53 39
- FRESHMEN, TYPICAL---Two Huntington students named. Donald B. Wilburn and Judy Ann Kennedy. Sp. Herald-Dispatch. 9-8-53 40
- FRY, DR. FRANKLIN CLARK---Lutheran head to speak at Marshall's first convocation. Cl. 9-27-53 134
- FRY, DR. FRANKLIN CLARK---President of the United Lutheran Church in America to address students in convocation. GPR. 9-30-53 163
- F.T.A. MEETING---Marshall chapter of Future Teachers of America hold first meeting of 1953-54 term. GPR. 9-29-53 156

G

- GERMAN CLUB OFFICERS---German Club elects 1953-54 officers. GPR. 9-28-53 139
- GRADUATES, MARSHALL---Four Marshall Grads among those who received graduates degrees from Ohio State University. GPR. 9-16-53 82

H

- HARPER, DR. CHARLES P.---Represents Marshall and state at national conference in Washington, D. C. on Citizenship. GPR. 9-16-53 81
- HERRING, JAMES H.---Appointed instructor in journalism and director of Information Service. GPR. 9-1-53 1
- HERRING, JAMES H.---Replaced Scarlett. Appointed instructor in journalism and director of Marshall College Information Service. Cl. Parthenon. 7-14-53 4
- HERRING, MRS. JAMES H.---becomes women's feature writer and columnist for Huntington-Herald-Dispatch. Sp. Huntington-Herald-Dispatch. 9-1-53 5

H - continued

- HERRING, MRS. JAMES H.---Women's Feature writer
and columnist Huntington-Herald-Dispatch. GPR.
9-1-1953 7
- HERRING, MRS. JAMES H.---Joins Huntington Herald-
Dispatch Staff. GPR. 9-1-1953 9

J

- JOHN CARROLL-SPORTS---Preparations for the John Carroll
game in progress. GPR. 9-29-53 160
- JOB PLACEMENT---Mrs. Pepper asks employers to contact
her for part-time employees. GPR. 9-17-53 21

K

- KANAWHA COUNTY STUDENTS ELECTED TO GOVERNING ORGANIZATION*--
Nine girls elected councilors by the Students in College
and Laidley Halls. GPR. 9-28-53 136
- KESSLER, MARIA MATHILDA---FOREIGN SCHOLARSHIP.---
Miss Maria Mathilda Kessler from Hungary received
foreign scholarship to Marshall. GPR. 9-2-53. 15

L

- LEIDEN, DR. CARL---Speaks at a meeting of the Marshall
chapter of the American Association of University
Professors. GPR. 9-11-53 56
- LEIDEN, DR. CARL---Told local chapter of American
Association of University Professors that no one
can write about a country by merely going through
it. GPR. 9-11-53 57
- LEIDEN ON PAKISTAN---Discussed conditions in Pakistan
and how the schools and colleges are conducted.
Sp. Herald-Dispatch. 9-11-53 60

M

- MATHEMATICS CONFERENCE---Marshall College annual math-
ematics conference for West Virginia public school
teachers will be Oct. 9-10. GPR. 9-19-53 99

M - continued

- MATHEMATICS CONFERENCE---Marshall College annual mathematics conference for West Virginia public school teachers will be Oct. 9-10. GPR. 9-21-53 103
- MATHEMATICS CONFERENCE---Copies of Mathematics program mailed to school teachers in 15 West Virginia counties. GPR. 9-30-53 164
- MOREHEAD---SPORTS. Chmara remained on the injured list and may not be able to play in the Morehead Game Saturday. GRR. 9-23-53 124
- MOREHEAD---SPORTS. General football news in preparation for the Marshall-Morehead game. GPR. R. 9-24-53 125
- MOREHEAD---SPORTS. Practice sessions preparatory to the Marshall-Morehead football game. R. 9-25-53 133
- MOREHEAD---SPORTS. Marshall defeated Morehead 40-0. Preparations now begin for the Marshall-John Carroll game. GPR. 9-28-53 144
- MOREHEAD---SPORTS. Marshall defeated Morehead 40-0. Preparations now begin for the Marshall-John Carroll Game in Cleveland. R. 9-28-53 143

O

- OSBORN, MRS. ELLEN---Received recognition in an art contest conducted by The Instructor, a national magazine. GPR. 9-23-53 118

P

- PERSHING RIFLES EXHIBITION---First exhibition drill during the halftime ceremonies of the Marshall-Miami football game. GPR. 9-25-53 130
- PITT LAWN SUPPER---Professor and Mrs. W. Page Pitt have lawn supper for journalism students. GPR. 9-22-53 111
- PLAY CAST---Play to be held Nov. 11, 12, and 13 was announced and cast players. GPR. 9-26-53 127

R

RADIO SPOTS---Registration in day and evening classes and others. R. 9-10-53	51
RADIO SPOTS---Pertains to Marshall students, graduates, and Dr. Smith speaking at the American Institute of Electrical Engineers. R. 9-25-53	131
RADIO SUMMARY---Five spots referring to Marshall graduates. R. 9-22-53	112
RADIO SUMMARY---General Marshall News. R. 9-23-53	122
RADIO SUMMARY---Dr. Franklin Clark Fry speaks at convocation, Faculty men's meeting, new choir will appear in concert. R. 9-28-53	138
RADIO SUMMARY---Choral concert in college auditorium, Marshall-West Virginia University meeting on teacher education policies, Dr. Smith speaks to Engineers in Charleston, Future Teachers of America chapter at Marshall will play host to freshmen. R. 9-29-53	158
RADIO SUMMARY---Dr. Stewart H. Smith speaks in Charleston, Dr. Frank C. Fry, Lutheran Minister, speaks at Marshall convocation, several faculty members to attend conference in Jackson's Mill pertaining to instruction of art, Mrs. Veta Lee Smith speaks at meeting in Knoxville, Tenn. R. 9-30-53	167
REGISTRATION FOR MORE THAN 500 CLASSES---Registration begins Sept. 11 & 12. GPR. 9-3-53	20
REGISTRATION---82 evening and Saturday classes are available. Registration begins Sept. 11. GPR. 9-3-53	23
REGISTRATION---Between 2500 and 3000 register for 500 classes. Sp. Herald-Advertiser. 9-5-53	26
REGISTRATION---The number of freshmen students now is 654 and expected to reach 700 or more before end of registration. GPR. 9-9-53	48
REGISTRATION---Registrar Luther Bledsoe predicts more than 2600 students for fall semester classes. R. 9-9-53	50
REGISTRATION---More than 2700 students are expected to register for more than 500 fall semester classes in 40 fields. R. 9-10-53	53

R - continued

REGISTRATION---Registration begins in the James E Morrow library. Sp. Herald-Dispatch. 9-10-53	54
REGISTRATION---Registration for evening classes Friday from 7 to 9 o'clock. GPR 9-10-53	55
REGISTRATION WINDUP---Enrollment now closed for freshmen, evening, and part-time, and upperclassmen. GPR. 9-11-53	58
REGISTRATION---A preliminary total of 2321 students had registered for fall semester. Sp. to Herald-Advertiser. 9-12-53	67
REGISTRATION---The preliminary total is 2321, with 148 Korean War veterans, and 111 World War II veterans. R. & T. 9-12-53	70
RICHARDSON, DR. J. C.---Will be the speaker at a meeting of men of the First Presbyterian Church. GPR. 9-16-53	84
ROTC---There are still vacancies for freshmen for the fall term. Sp. to Herald-Dispatch. 9-14-53	72
ROTC OFFICERS---Captain Wilbert Stewart of Dunbar and other members of ROTC have been elected to Marshall Chapter of Pershing Rifles. GPR. 9-22-53	114

S

SELECTIVE SERVICE QUALIFICATION TEST---Students who have not taken the Selective Service College Qualification Test should pick up application from local Selective Service headquarters says Luther Bledsoe. GPR. 9-18-53	96
SMITH, DR. STEWART H.---President speaks to 600 or more freshmen students. GPR 9-7-53	33
SMITH, DR. STEWART H.---Speaks in Charleston at the Daniel Boone Hotel on the subject "Freedom to Speak," to the Middle Eastern district meeting of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers. Sp. to Charleston Daily Mail. 9-29-53	146
SMITH, DR. STEWART H.---speaks in Charleston at the Daniel Boone Hotel on the subject "Freedom to Speak," to the Middle Eastern district meeting of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers. Sp. to Charleston Gazette. 9-29-53	149

S - continued

- SMITH, DR. STEWART H.---Speaks in Charleston at the Daniel Boone Hotel on the Subject "Freedom to Speak," to the Middle Eastern district meeting of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers. Sp. to Huntington Herald-Dispatch. 9-29-53 152
- SMITH, DR. STEWART H.---spoke before members of American Institute of Electrical Engineers from seven states and the District of Columbia. GPR. 9-29-53 157
- SMITH, MRS. VETA LEE---College secretary and national president of the American College Public Relations Association to address meeting in Knoxville, Tenn. GPR.9-30-53 166
- SPORT STATISTICS, CUMULATIVE---Statistics pertaining to the Marshall vs. V.P.I. and Morehead. 9-29-53 161
- STEWART, CAPTAIN WILBERT---elected Company Commander of the Marshall chapter of Pershing Rifles. GPR. 9-28-53 137
- STUDENT LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE---100 gather at Camp Cliffside for annual pre-school meeting. GPR. 9-1-1953 11
- STUDENT LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE---100 members of Student body meet at Camp Cliffside. Sp/ Charleston Gazette. 9-2-53 16
- STUDENT LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE---100 members of student body meet at Camp Cliffside. Sp. Charleston Daily Mail. 9-2-53 18
- STUDENT LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE---80 student leaders and a staff delegation attend camp Cliffside. GPR.9-3-53 22

T

- THEATER, COLLEGE---There will be four plays presented by the Marshall theater in 1953-54, GPR. 9-16-53. 78
- TRIMMER, DR. J. MAURICE---speaks at vesper service in the student union to the freshmen. Sp. Herald-Dispatch. 9-6-53 30

V

VESPER SERVICE---Opening freshman week vesper service in Student Union. GPR. 9-2-53	13
VPI---Six more Practice days until 1953 season opens with game with VPI. R & T. 9-11-53	64
VPI---SPORTS. Football workouts preliminary to the VPI game. GPR. 9-14-53	73
VPI---SPORTS. Football practice continues preparatory to season opening with VPI game. There are only 25 men. GPR. 9-14-53	74
VPI---SPORTS. Tickets for the Marshall-VPI football game now on sale. R. 9-15-53	76
VPI---SPORTS. Only three more practice sessions before meeting the Virginia Tech at Bluefield. GPR. 9-15-53	77
VPI---SPORTS. The pass defense was concentrated upon today in preparation for the Marshall-VPI game Saturday at Bluefield. GPR. 9-17-53	93
VPI---SPORTS. Marshall lost to the VPI 7-0. Royer pleased with Big Green playing. GPR. 9-22-53	108
VPI---SPORTS. Royer stated that he was well pleased despite the 7-0 loss to VPI. Start making plans for next game. GPR. 9-22-53	115

W

WAC APPOINTMENT---Two members of the fall semester graduation class will be selected to receive commission in the Women's Army Corps, Army Reserve. Sp. Huntington Advertiser. 9-22-53	107
WILBURN, DONALD B.--- was named typical male freshman at Marshall College for the fall semester. Sp. Martinsburg Journal. 9-17-53	87
WISE, CHARLES D.---Graduate of Marshall has received a fellowship in the department of Biology at the University of New Mexico. Sp. Huntington Advertiser. 9-22-53	105

Y

YORK, JAMES A.---21-year-old senior selected by the Marshall Student Senate to be chief Justice of the Student Court. GPR. 9-23-53	119
--	-----

FROM OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, MARSHALL COLLEGE, HUNTINGTON, W. Va.

For Immediate Release

(Herring at Marshall---1)

HUNTINGTON---(Special)---James H. (Jim) Herring of Charleston, member of the Morris Harvey College faculty and administrative staff and former Charleston newspaperman, has been appointed instructor in journalism and director of a new office, the Marshall College Information Service, it was announced today by Dr. Stewart H. Smith, Marshall College president. (1)

Herring will leave his post as instructor in journalism and director of publications and publicity of Morris Harvey College in August. He has directed the public information program at the Charleston institution since September 1, 1948.

On the Marshall faculty he will succeed H. G. Scarlett, who resigned recently to join the staff of the University of Oklahoma. He will teach courses in copyreading, news photography, editorial writing and house organ production.

Dr. Smith said the Marshall College Information Service will collect, process and distribute all news of Marshall College and its people to local, state and national news channels. The office will give special coverage of Marshall stories on request from the editors of newspapers and other

(more)

(Herring at Marshall---2)

publications, he said.

The Marshall president said its aim "is to maintain a steady flow of news from our institution to the public."

Herring is a 1941 graduate of Marshall College and has done graduate work at the State University of Iowa and West Virginia University. He holds the degree of Bachelor of Arts from Marshall and is a candidate for the degree of Master of Arts in Journalism from the Iowa school.

The director of Marshall's new office was a newspaperman for ten years before entering college work five years ago. He worked in various editorial capacities on the Beckley Post-Herald and Beckley Daily News for four years and was employed by Charleston's two leading dailies for six years.

He was a reporter on the Charleston Gazette and Charleston Daily Mail for four years and was editorial writer of the Daily Mail for two years.

While doing graduate work at the State University of Iowa in Iowa City from September, 1951, to June, 1952, he was a graduate assistant in the University's school of Journalism and worked as a special feature writer for the Iowa City Press-Citizen. He also was a news writer for Radio Station WSUI in Iowa City.

(more)

(Herring at Marshall---3)

Since joining the staff of Morris Harvey College, he has channeled news of the college---its students, faculty members and expansion program---to news media throughout the state. He also has carried on Morris Harvey's journalism instruction program and served as faculty advisor of the student newspaper, The Comet.

Herring is faculty advisor of the West Virginia Intercollegiate Press Association.

His wife, Jo Ann Herring, is fashion editor and women's feature writer of the Charleston Daily Mail. She also is a Marshall graduate, holding the degree of Bachelor of Arts with a major in journalism.

Herring is the son of Norman J. Herring, ^(of Lewisburg,) proprietor of the Lewisburg Granite and Marble Company, and the late Mrs. Margaret B. Herring.

He was active in Boy Scout and Sea Scout work for a number of years, having reached the rank of Eagle Scout as a boy. He attended the National Training School for Scout Executives at Mendham, N. J., and was field scout executive of Raleigh county for ~~several~~ a year. For more than three years Herring was skipper of a Sea Scout ship at Bream Memorial Presbyterian Church in Charleston.

Herring Replaces Scarlett ; Info Service Is Established

Establishing an Information Service to channel news of Marshall to newspapers, press associations and radio stations, President Stewart H. Smith has officially confirmed the appointment of James H. (Jim) Herring, widely known West Virginia newspaperman and former Marshall student journalist, as director of the Information Service and instructor in journalism.

Herring will leave his post as instructor in journalism and director of publications and publicity of Morris Harvey College in August to report to Marshall early in September. He replaces on the Marshall journalism faculty Melvin G. Scarlett, instructor in journalism, who resigned during the summer to accept a position at Northwestern State Teachers College, Alva Oklahoma.

THE NEW Marshall College Information Service will gather campus news, process and disseminate it through professional channels. Students of the Department of Journalism will gain actual newspaper experience in interviews and special assignments under Herring's direction.

Picture and word stories of Marshall students and faculty members will be included in routine releases, and story queries from newspaper and press associa-

tion editors will be answered by the Information Service with prompt and special coverage.

Among the courses he will teach as instructor in journalism are copyreading, news photography, editorial writing and house organ production.

HERRING HAS had ten years newspaper experience in W. Va., has been prominent in Boy Scout and Sea Scout work, has taught journalism for five years at Morris Harvey College, and directed numerous publicity campaigns. He graduated from Marshall College with an A. B. degree, majoring in journalism, in 1941.

He did graduate work at the State University of Iowa during 1951, working toward the masters degree in journalism. He was a graduate assistant in the University's school of journalism, worked as a special feature writer for the Iowa City Press-Citizen, and was a news writer for Radio Station WSUI in Iowa City.

His wife, Jo Ann, is fashion editor and women's feature writer of the Charleston Daily Mail. She also is a Marshall graduate, holding the degree of Bachelor of Arts with a major in journalism.

DURING HERRING'S ten years newspaper experience in the state, he worked in various capacities on the Backley Post-Herald and Beckley Daily News for four years. He spent six years on the Charleston dailies, as a reporter on the Charleston Daily Mail and the Charleston Gazette for four years, and editorial writer of the Daily Mail for two years.

The fall semester opens at Marshall with Freshmen Orientation Week beginning Monday, September 7.



JAMES HERRING

FROM JO ANN HERRING

Special to the Huntington Herald-Dispatch

For Release Sunday, Aug. 2, 1953

(Mrs. James H. Herring---1) WITH ART

Mrs. James H. Herring of Charleston, 1930 graduate of Marshall College and a member of the editorial staff of the Charleston Daily Mail, will join the staff of the Herald-Dispatch Sept. 1 as women's feature writer and columnist.

She has been women's feature writer and fashion editor of the Daily Mail since September, 1952. She was formerly women's program director and traffic manager of Radio Station WMBR in Beckley and women's program director and continuity writer of Charleston radio station WCAW.

Mrs. Herring, wife of a new member of the Marshall College faculty and administrative staff, has become widely known in southern West Virginia through her writing and radio work. Numerous stories about interesting women and a recent series of articles on the West Virginia Prison for Women at Fence Springs have appeared under her by-line, Jo Ann Herring.

Her husband, James H. (Jim) Herring, will assume his duties as instructor in journalism and director of a new Marshall College office, the Marshall College Information Service, Sept. 1. Herring has been instructor in journalism and director of publications and publicity of Morris Harvey College since 1948.

(more)

5

Mrs. Herring is the daughter of H. F. Hays, principal of the Prosperity school in Raleigh county, and the late Mrs. Hays.

She attended the Beckley public schools and was graduated from Woodrow Wilson High School in 1948. While there she was editor of The Eagle Dispatch, the student newspaper.

She attended West Virginia University on a board of governor's scholarship for two years and transferred to Marshall to complete her training. She received the degree of Bachelor of Arts with a major in Journalism in June, 1950. While at Marshall she was feature editor of The Parthenon, the student newspaper. One of her Parthenon stories won the rating "best feature of the year" from The Fourth Estate, Marshall women's honorary journalism association, in 1950. (6)

Mrs. Herring is a member of the Baptist church, the American Association of University Women and the Association of Business and Professional Women.

Sunday

Mrs. James H. (Jo Ann) Herring, women's feature writer and fashion editor of The Daily Mail, will become women's feature writer and columnist for the Huntington Herald-Dispatch Sept. 1.

Her husband, a Morris Harvey College faculty member, will assume his duties as instructor in journalism and Information Service director at Marshall College at the same time.

Mrs. Herring joined the Daily Mail staff in September, 1952. She was formerly women's program director and traffic manager of Radio Station WBNR in Beckley and women's ~~feature~~ program director and continuity writer of Charleston radio station WCAW. (7)

She has become widely known in southern West Virginia through her writing and radio work. Numerous stories about interesting women and a recent series of articles on the West Virginia Prison for Women at Pence Springs have appeared under her by-line, Jo Ann Herring. Regular Daily Mail features which she has written are "The Society Notebook" and "In the Women's World."

Mrs. Herring is the daughter of B. F. Moye, principal of the Prosperity school in Raleigh county, and the late Mrs. Moye.

She attended the Beckley public schools and was graduated from Woodrow Wilson High School in 1946. While there she was editor of The Eagle Dispatch, the student newspaper.

(more)

She attended West Virginia University on a board of governor's scholarship for two years and transferred to Marshall College in Huntington to complete her training.

Mrs. Herring received the degree of Bachelor of Arts with a major in journalism in June, 1950. While at Marshall she was feature editor of The Parthenon, the student newspaper. One of her Parthenon stories won the rating "best feature of the year" from the Fourth Estate, Marshall women's honorary journalism association, in 1950.

She is a member of the Baptist church, the American Association of University Women and the ~~association~~ Business and Professional Women's club.

Her husband, James H. (Jim) Herring, has been instructor in journalism and director of publications and publicity at Morris Harvey College since 1948. He is a former member of the Daily Mail editorial staff.

FROM JO ANN HERRING (P. O. Box 56, Prosperity, W. Va.) ---7-31-53

For Release Sunday, Aug. 2

Mrs. James H. (Jo Ann) Herring, 1946 graduate of Woodrow Wilson High School and member of the Charleston Daily Mail editorial staff, will become women's feature writer and columnist for the Huntington Herald-Dispatch Sept. 1.

Her husband, Morris Harvey College faculty member and former Beckley newspaperman, will assume his ~~new~~ duties as instructor in journalism and Information Service director at Marshall College at the same time. (9)

Mrs. Herring has been women's feature writer and fashion editor of the Daily Mail since Sept., 1952. She was formerly women's program director and continuity writer of Charleston radio station WCAW.

She has become widely known in southern West Virginia through her writing. Numerous stories about interesting women and a recent series of articles on the West Virginia Prison for Women at Pence Springs have appeared under her by-line, Jo Ann Herring.

The daughter of B. F. Moye, principal of the Prosperity school, and late Mrs. Moye, Mrs. Herring attended the Beckley public schools and was graduated from Woodrow Wilson High School in 1946. While there she was editor of The Eagle Dispatch, the student newspaper.

(more)

(Mrs. James H. (Jo Ann) Herring---2)

She attended West Virginia University on a board of governor's scholarship for two years and transferred to Marshall College in Huntington to complete her training.

Mrs. Herring received the degree of Bachelor of Arts with a major in journalism in June, 1950. While at Marshall she was feature editor of The Parthenon, the student newspaper. One of her Parthenon stories won the rating "best feature of the year" from the Fourth Estate, Marshall Women's honorary journalism association, in 1950. (10)

She is a member of the Baptist Church, the American Association of University Women and the Business and Professional Women's club.

Her husband, James H. (Jim) Herring, has been instructor in journalism and director of publications and publicity at Morris Harvey College since 1948. He is a former reporter on the Beckley Post-Herald.

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-1-53

For Release Wednesday, Sept. 2

(Student Leadership Conference---1)

One hundred members of the Marshall College student body, faculty and administrative staff will assemble at Camp Cliffside near Charleston Thursday for the second annual student leadership conference, a three-day event.

Dele^{gates} will include about 80 student leaders and 20 members of the college instructional and administrative staffs.

Camp Cliffside is a summer camp operated by the Carbide and Chemical Corporation of South Charleston for its personnel. It is located beside Coal River at Alum Creek.

The first student leadership meeting was held there last September.

Purpose of the conference is to enable students and the faculty to work together in solving campus problems. Student recommendations growing out of the meeting will be brought to the attention of the faculty at meetings later this fall.

Registration is scheduled for 3 to 4 p. m. Thursday and adjournment has been set for 10:30 a. m. Saturday.

Leaders of the six discussion groups are:

No. 1---leader, Lynn Buskirk, Huntington; recorder, Marjorie Gillespie, White Sulphur Springs; consultant, Walter Corrie, instructor in sociology.

No. 2---leader, Julia Schwarz, Huntington; recorder, Vera Peters, Huntington; consultant, Dr. Ralph V. Adams, professor of zoology.

(more)

(11)

MADE IN U.S.A.

Glyceropy Onion Skin

(Student Leadership Conference---) 2-1-53

MADE IN U.S.A.

No. 3---leader, Bill Pattison, Mount Hope; recorder, Ava Powell,
Northford; consultant, J. Donald Pollitt, associate professor of English.

No. 4---leader, Russ Boyd, Huntington; recorder, Judy Carter, Huntington;
consultant, Ray W. Hudson, associate professor of music.

No. 5---leader, Nancy Herring, Huntington; recorder, Juanita Wilmoth;
consultant, Charlotte W. Berryman, associate professor of physical education.

No. 6---leader, June Goodloe, Bluefield; recorder, Kay Skellern, St. Albans;
consultant, Lisa W. Noble, associate professor of French.

-30-

* Address not available

(12)

Partners

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.-----9-2-53

For Release Thursday, Sept. 3

(Vesper Service---1)

The opening feature of freshman week at Marshall College for the 1953-54 term will be a vesper service scheduled for 5 p. m. Sunday in the Marshall student union.

The affair, sponsored by the Student Christian Association, will be open to freshmen, guides for freshman week and members of the college faculty and administrative staff. Twelve churches also will be represented. (13)

Dr. Maurice J. Trimmer, pastor of the Fifth Avenue Baptist Church, will be the speaker. His subject will be: "Unlimited Responsibility."

Campus organizations to be represented at the service will be the Newman Club, the Interscholastic Athletic Union, and Kappa Chi, a professional ministers' fraternity.

Students will be provided transportation to visit their preferred churches at 6 p. m.

Other freshman week events include a freshman convocation in the main auditorium Monday at 9 a. m.; a campus tour following the convocation; a testing program Monday through Wednesday; a meeting of transfer students of the sophomore, junior and senior classes in room 116 of the Marshall main building Wednesday at 10 a. m.; a meeting of social deans and freshmen Wednesday at 1 p. m. in the science building auditorium, for women, and the main building auditorium, for men; a meeting of freshman and transfer men with members of the N. O. T. C. staff in the science building auditorium Wednesday at 3:30 p. m.; meetings of freshmen and transfer students with
(more)

(Vesper Service---) 9-1-38

Onion Skin

academic deans and advisors Thursday from 9 a. m. to 4:30 p. m.; social events Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday, and registration in the college library Friday, beginning at 8 a. m.

(14)

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-2-58

For Release Thursday, Sept. 3

Clearcopy Onion Skin

(Foreign Scholarship---1)

MADE IN U.S.A.

A 1953 honor graduate of an Ohio high school, who came to this country last year as a displaced person from Hungary, has received a foreign scholarship to Marshall College for the term beginning next week.

She is Miss Maria Bethilde Keszler of 1225 Third Avenue. She ranked fifth in the 46-member graduating class at Fairland High School last May.

The scholarship will cover Marshall College tuition and fees.

Miss Keszler will take courses leading to a degree in education.

The student, along with her father, brother and sister, reached the United States January 28, 1958, and lived on a farm at Proctorville, O., for 12 months. Their trip was sponsored by the National Catholic Welfare Commission.

Miss Keszler's father is Dexto Keszler, SE. Her sister, Suzanne, is a nurse's aide at St. Mary's Hospital and her brother, Paul, is a garage mechanic at Proctorville.

(15)

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-2-53

Special to the Charleston Gazette

For Release Friday, Sept. 4

(Marshall Student Conference----1)

Matters affecting the relationship between faculty and students will be discussed in workshop groups by 100 members of the Marshall College student body, faculty and administrative staff at Camp Cliffside near Alum Creek this morning as Marshall's ¹⁵ annual student leadership conference enters its second day. (16)

The conference opened yesterday afternoon. Adjournment is set for 10:30 a. m. Saturday.

Delegates include about ~~20~~ ³⁰ student leaders and 20 ~~members~~ of the Marshall instructional and administrative staffs.

Camp Cliffside is a summer recreational center operated by the Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Corporation for its personnel.

Purpose of the meeting is to enable students and the faculty to work together in solving campus problems. Student recommendations growing out of the meeting will be brought to the attention of the faculty at meetings later this fall.

Workshop groups are headed by these students and faculty members:

Leaders---Lynn Buskirk, Julie Schwartz, Russ Boyd and Nancy Herring, all of Huntington; Bill Patterson, Mount Hope, and June Goodloe, Bluefield.

Recorders---Marjorie Gillespie, White Sulphur Springs; Ron Smallman, St. Albans; va Powell, Northfork, and Vera Peters, Judy Carter and ~~Jan~~
(more)

(Marshall Student Conference----)

Juanita Wilmoth, all of Huntington.

Consultants---Walter Corrie, instructor in sociology; Ralph M. Edburn, professor of zoology; J. Donald Pollitt, associate professor of English; Ray W. Hugoboom, associate professor of music; Charlotte E. Berryman, associate professor of physical education, and Alma H. Noble, associate professor of French.

-50-

(17)

NOTE TO CITY EDITOR:

I can arrange for you to get pictures at Camp Cliffside some time Friday if you wish. You may make the arrangements by calling me collect at Huntington 33411, Extension 47.

Jim Herring, Director

Marshall College Information Service

Clearcopy Onion Skin

MADE IN U.S.A.

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-3-53

Special to the Charleston Daily Mail

For Release Thursday, Sept. 3

(Marshall Student Conference----1)

One hundred members of the Marshall College student body, faculty and administrative staff will encamp at Camp Cliffside near Alum Creek this afternoon for Marshall's annual student leadership conference, a three-day event.

Delegates will include about ⁸⁰ student leaders and 20 members of the college instructional and administrative staffs.

Camp Cliffside is a summer recreational center operated by the Carbide and Carbon Chemical Corporation for its personnel.

Purpose of the conference is to enable students and the faculty to work together in solving campus problems. Student recommendations growing out of the meeting will be brought to the attention of the faculty at meetings later this fall.

Registration is set for 2 to 4 p. m. today and adjournment is scheduled for 10:30 a. m. Saturday.

Workshop groups will be headed by the following:

Leaders---Lynn Bushink, Julia Schwartz, Russ Boyd and Nancy Herring, all of Huntington; Bill Patteson, Mount Hope, and June Goodloe, Bluefield.

Recorders---Marjorie Gillespie, White Sulphur Springs; Ron Smallman, St. Albans; Ava Powell, Northfork, and Vera Peters, Judy Carter and Junita Wilmoth, all of Huntington.

(More)

18

(Marshall Student Conference---B) 9-9-53

Consultants---Walter ~~Corrie~~ Corrie, instructor in sociology;
Ralph M. Edgum, professor of zoology; J. Donald Pollitt, associate
professor of English; Ray W. Hudson, associate professor of music;
Charlotte M. Berryman, associate professor of physical education, and
Aina M. ~~Noble~~ Noble, associate professor of French.

-50-

NOTE TO CITY DECK:

I can arrange for you to get pictures at Camp Cliffside some time
Friday if you wish. You may make the arrangements by calling me collect
at Huntington, 33411, Extension 47.

Jin Herring, Director

Marshall College Information Service

(19)

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-8-53

For Immediate Release

(More than 500 classes---1)

Preparations have been made to register students for more than 500 classes at Marshall College next week as the first semester of the 1953-54 term gets underway.

Eighty-two of the classes will be taught on ~~the~~ evenings throughout the week and on Saturdays.

Courses will be offered in about 40 fields. They include:

Art, education, English, geography, history, home economics, home economics education, music, political science, science, social studies, biological sciences, business administration, chemistry, ~~mathematics~~, Bible and religion, botany, chemistry, economics, engineering, French, geography, geology, German, history, ~~journalism, home economics~~, ~~journalism~~, journalism,

Latin, library science, military science, music education, philosophy, physical education, physics, ~~mathematics~~, psychology, safety education, sociology, Spanish, speech, and zoology.

Classes will meet for the first time Monday, Sept. 14.

Registration ~~for the first time~~ is scheduled for Friday and Saturday, Sept. 11 and 12, beginning at 8 a. m.

Copies of the schedule of courses will be available for distribution at the time of registration.

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-3-53

For Immediate Release

(Employment Service---1)

The director of Marshall College's job placement program Thursday sought the aid of employers of the Tri-state area in finding part-time employment for many students who will register for Marshall's 1953-54 term next week.

Mrs. Wade Pepper requested that employers communicate their part-time employment needs to her.

"With the number of students who want such work growing daily," she said, ^{it} will be possible in almost every case for us to put employers in touch with several prospects. Our experience indicates that college students make energetic and efficient part-time workers. Many employers prefer them to any other type of person."

Personnel directors of Tri-state companies may take advantage of Marshall's employment service by calling or writing to Mrs. Pepper at Marshall College. The telephone number is 53411, extension 26.

Meanwhile, Mrs. Pepper advised prospective students to see or call her in order that she may help them find satisfactory jobs.

Wiley, director

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-5453

For Immediate Release

(In Camp—1)

A good part of the Marshall College administrative staff was in camp Thursday, but it wasn't because of the heat or delayed vacations. The occasion was the opening of the second annual student leadership conference at Camp Cliffside near Charleston.

A staff delegation, headed by President Stewart H. Smith, accompanied 80 student leaders to the summer recreational center of the Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Corporation at Alum Creek, Kanawha county.

Workshop discussions of the faculty-student relationship will continue through Saturday morning.

College administrative offices will remain open throughout the conference.

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-3-53

For Immediate Release

(Registration)

HUNTINGTON---(Special)----Registration for 82 evening and Saturday classes to be offered by Marshall College during the fall semester has been set for 7 to 9 p. m., Friday, Sept. 11.

Schedules of courses will be available at registration headquarters in the college library on Third Avenue.

Evening and Saturday classes are in the following fields:

Art, Bible and religion, biological sciences, business administration, economics, education, engineering, English, geography, German, history, home economics, journalism, music, philosophy, political science, psychology, science, social studies, sociology, Spanish and speech.

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ⁴¹---9-8-55

For Immediate Release

(Increase in Freshmen---1)

With the advance registration of freshmen almost as great as the completed registration of last September, Marshall College officials today were preparing for the largest freshman class since the fall of 1949.

The total of freshmen enrolled yesterday was 600, as compared with a final total of 699 one year ago.

Of the 600 already signed up for the 1955-54 term, 150 are veterans of the Korean war---an increase of 673 percent over the Korean veteran registration of 33 last September. (24)

Marshall's a peak freshman enrollment of the post-World War II period was 1948 in September, 1946. By the fall of 1947, it had dropped to 735 and enrollment was at substantially the same level for three years.

A marked drop was noted in September, 1950, just after the outbreak of hostilities in Korea, and freshman registration has been below 700 each fall since that time.

In addition to the return of Korean war veterans, President Stewart H. Smith attributed the rise in the number of freshmen to the widely publicized pleas of men high in government for young men to get as much college training as possible before entering the armed forces.

The schedule of registration of freshmen at Marshall will begin at 8 a. m. next Friday in the College library.

Sunday will begin freshman week at Marshall.

SEPTEMBER 4, 1953

The Marshall 1953 Big Green neared the end of the first week of practice, this morning, with a two and a half hour session, the second half of which was devoted to the running of plays with two picked teams.

Coach Herb Royer believes that "things are coming along as well as can be expected" with the 100 degree heat and the small twenty-five man squad the two biggest handicaps: "We're having about the same trouble that everyone else is," he added.

Opening drills were scheduled at 8:30 AM and 6:00 PM this week in an effort to beat the mid-day heat.

The front running eleven in this morning's session consisted of ace ~~passer~~ pass receiver Jim Swierczek and Huntington East's George Thomson at the ends, Korean vet Albie Meier and Milan Zban at the tackles, Phil Milano and Carl Berger at guards, Jerry Snow at center, 1952 top passer John Chmara at quarterback, Milton (Jerry) Jones at fullback, and Hal Frazer and Henry Hinte at the halfbacks. Last year's leading ground gainer, Len Kelly, is having trouble with his leg again and has been unable to dress for the last couple of days. Halfback John Rincich, and Lowell Stanley, and tackle Jim Sovino are due in today from Marine Reserve Training Camp.

The loss of Ogden Thomas, 1952 quarterback, has Royer looking for a new punter. Paul Long, Henry Hinte, and Carl Mutter have all been working out in that capacity. Mutter is the probable quarterback understudy for Chmara. Robert E. Lee, Potomac State transfer, is a third quarterback going through the paces. Lee will be ineligible for play this season. Henry Hinte has also shown promise at this position.

Hal Frazer, 185 pound halfback from Ceredo-Kenova, has shown considerable speed in early workouts and looms as a potential outstanding back in this, his second varsity season.

(25)

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-5-53

Special to the Herald-Advertiser

For Release Sunday, Sept. 6

(1953-54 term opens---1)

This is the opening week of the 1953-54 term at Marshall College. It will begin with a 5 p. m. Vesper service today in the student union and will end with the registration Friday and Saturday of between 2500 to 3000 students for 500 classes. (26)

Much of the week will be devoted to freshman affairs and it will be known on the campus as Freshman Week.

Events of Freshman Week include the following:

Today---vesper service in the main lounge of the student union for all freshmen, guides for new students, members of the college faculty and administrative staff and representatives of 12 churches of the city. The beginning time is 5 p. m. At 6 p. m., new students will be provided transportation to visit their preferred churches. The vesper service speaker will be Dr. Maurice J. Trimmer, pastor of the Fifth Avenue Baptist Church. His subject will be: "Maximum Possibilities."

Monday---a freshman assembly in the auditorium of the main building at 9 a. m., followed by a tour of the campus; a testing program for all freshmen, beginning at 1 p. m.; freshman dance at the student union from 8 to 11 p. m.

Tuesday---the day will be devoted to a continuation of the testing program; president's reception in the student union at 7:30 p. m.

Wednesdays---a meeting of transfer students in room 116 of the main (more)

(1953-54 term opens----2) 9-5-53

building at 10 a. m.; the freshman testing program will continue until noon on this day; meetings of freshmen with social deans at 1 p. m. in the science building auditorium, for women, and the main building auditorium, for men; R. O. T. C. conference for all men in the science auditorium at 3:30 p. m.; a square dance in the science building parking lot from 8 to 11 p. m.

Thursday---the day will be devoted to meetings by freshmen and transfer students with academic deans and advisors; freshman hop at the student union in the evening.

Friday---registration ~~of~~ ^{of} freshmen, transfer students and returning students in the College library, between 8 a. m. and 4:30 p. m. ; registration of part-time and evening students in the library from 7 to 9 p. m.

Saturday---registration of returning students and part-time and evening students in the library from 8:30 ~~a.~~ a. m. to noon.

The 500 classes which Marshall is offering in 40 fields this semester will begin meeting Monday morning.

Marshall officials are expecting the largest freshman class since ~~the~~ the fall of 1949 when the total stood at 772 students. Since the outbreak of the Korean war in June, 1950, the freshman total has never reached 700. It was ~~699~~ 699 last September. The post-World War II peak year for freshmen was 1946, when the figure was 1248 first year students.

The total enrollment for the College last fall was 2594. With new high school graduates seeking admission at an increasing rate and the number of Korean war veterans up 175 per cent over last ~~year~~ ^{nearer} September, officials of the college are expecting an enrollment total ~~near~~ ^{nearer} the 1950 figure of 3069.

(more)

(1953-54 term opens---3) 9-3-53

Commenting on the new college term at windup sessions of the annual student leadership conference Friday, Dr. Stewart K. Smith, Marshall president, said the new college year will bring about an improvement in Marshall's counseling program.

"Our aim," he explained, "is to give each student exactly the kind of counseling he needs. A need for an improvement in this program has been ~~shown~~ ^{shown} in sessions of the student leadership conference and we expect to devote several faculty meetings in the near future to the development of a better program."

The student leadership conference, held at Camp Cliffside in Kanawha county, was intended, as Dr. Smith expressed it, "to set the tone for faculty-student relations during the coming term."

"After ~~the~~ ^{the} first conference last fall," the Marshall president said, "we found that the 'working together' ^{spirit} was greater on the campus than ever before. ~~We~~ ^{The meeting} brought problems involving the faculty-student relationship into the open so that they might be solved more easily. I feel that the same thing has been accomplished at the meeting this week."

About 100 student leaders and members of the Marshall faculty and administrative staff participated in the conference.

Held in the picturesque setting of a recreational center maintained by the Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Corporation of South Charleston for its personnel, the meeting enabled members of the student body and faculty, as Student Council President Noel Copen expressed it, "to learn to know each other as persons and not just as names."

The conference adjourned yesterday morning after a three-day stand.

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.----9-5-53

Special to the Herald-Advertiser

For Release Sunday, Sept. 6

(Choir Camp----1)

A camp for the members of two Marshall College choral organizations will be held at the Cabell county Four-H camp Monday through Thursday. (29)

Ray Wayne Hugoboom, associate professor of music, said the program will begin each day at 9:30 a. m. and end at 4 p. m. Camp participants will leave Music hall each of the four mornings at 9 a. m. and will return to the campus ~~at 9 a. m.~~ after the afternoon adjournment hour.

Students who will participate are members of the men's concert & choir and the symphonic choir. About 60 will take part in the camp.

A D V A N C E C O P Y

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-6-53

Special to the Herald-Dispatch

For Release Monday, Sept. 7

(Dr. Trimmer---1)

Dr. J. Maurice Trimmer, pastor of the Fifth Avenue Baptist Church, advised Marshall College freshmen Sunday not to pretend to be "less religious than you really are." (30)

Speaking at the vesper service in the college student union, the minister said a person needs vital religious faith during his student days at college as much as at any other period of life.

"The idea prevalent in some quarters that a student can afford to declare a moratorium on religious devotion during his ⁿyears on the campus is a dangerous fallacy," he warned. "Also, a student should beware of practicing inverted hypocrisy. Regular hypocrisy is pretending to be morally better and more religious than you really are. Inverted hypocrisy is pretending to be morally worse and less religious than you really are. Don't be ashamed to express the religious faith and exemplify the spiritual devotion which you have brought with you to Marshall."

Dr. Trimmer told the gathering that the development of one's maximum possibilities is a major purpose of a college education and that the college program is calculated to challenge

(more)

(Dr. Trimmer----2)

and release the best ~~x~~ which a student is capable of achieving.

"The capacity to be and do far better than present accomplishment is within each of us," he said.

The vesper service opened freshman week at Marshall and paved the way for the ^{expected} registration of between 2500 and 3000 students at the college Friday and Saturday.

Today's freshman week activities include a convocation for freshmen in the main auditorium at 9 a. m., a tour of the campus, the testing ^{of} ~~of~~ students to determine their educational needs and aptitudes, and a freshman dance at the student union from 8 to 11 p. m. (31)

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. --9-7-53

For Immediate Release

(Extension Classes)

HUNTINGTON--(Special)---A representative from Marshall College
will be in _____
to organize extension classes for the first semester. The meeting will
be held at _____.

The needs of persons attending will determine what courses are to
be offered.

Courses are available in the following fields:

Art, Bible and religion, business administration, economics,
education, English, history, philosophy, political science, psychology, science,
social studies, sociology, Spanish and zoology.

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-7-53

For Release Tuesday, Sept. 8

(Smith to Freshmen---1)

Dr. Stewart H. Smith, president of Marshall College, told Marshall's more than 600 freshmen yesterday that "the world doesn't owe you a living, but you owe the world a life."

Welcoming the new students at the first convocation of the 1953-54 term, Dr. Smith said many persons had made an investment in the life of each member of the freshman class---an investment of money, time and thoughtfulness.

"You can repay this investment," said the college executive, "by preparing yourself to be a fine, constructive and helpful citizen. All of us at Marshall want to help you. We want to help you to help yourself."

The Marshall president introduced the Rev. Joseph J. Barshaw, president of the Huntington Ministerial Association, and key members of the college administrative staff.

After the convocation, freshmen were assigned to guides who conducted tours of the campus.

The afternoon was taken up with vocational and aptitude tests and a freshman dance was held at the student union in the evening. Other tests will be given this morning and afternoon.

The president's reception for all freshmen and their guides will be held in the student union today at 7:30 p. m.

Students will begin registering for the more than 500 classes in 40
(more)

33

(Smith to Freshmen---2) 9-7-53

fields Friday at 8 a. m. and will continue through noon Saturday.

Classes will meet for the first time Monday (Sept. 14).

-30-

34

RADIO AND TELEVISION NEWS

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. --9-7-55

For Immediate Use

Today was a time of getting acquainted for freshmen on the Marshall College campus. It was the opening of freshman week and more than 600 new students met with officials of the college in the morning.

In his speech of welcome, President Stewart Smith told the young people that "the world doesn't owe you a living, but you owe the world a life." He said college would enable them to become "wise, constructive and helpful citizens." (36)

The Marshall president introduced the Huntington Ministerial Association's president, the Rev. Joseph A. Garshaw. He also presented members of the college administrative staff to the freshmen.

Members of the freshman class spent the late morning touring the campus under the supervision of guides. After lunch they sat down for a full afternoon of vocational and aptitude testing.

This evening's activity will be more interesting. Freshmen will dance at the student union as guests of Pan-Hellenic and Interfraternity Councils.

More tests are set for tomorrow during the morning and afternoon and the president's reception is scheduled for tomorrow evening in the student union.

--0--

From the Marshall College music Department comes word that a new choral organization will be formed next week. It is the Cappella Choir, a group which will be open to all students. It will offer one hour of college credit. Three other choirs already are operating on the Marshall campus.

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-8-53

Special to the Huntington Advertiser

For Immediate Release

(Typical Freshmen---1)

Two Huntington students were named as "typical freshmen" at a dance for Marshall College freshmen in the student union Monday night. (37)

They are Donald B. Wilburn, 28 Pogue St., and Judy Ann Kennedy, 340 W. Eleventh Avenue.

The selection, made by a committee of students and faculty members, was announced after more than 600 freshmen had assembled for the first social affair of the 1953-54 college term. The committee was composed of the president of Marshall's Interfraternity Council, the president of the Pan-Hellenic Council, the deans of women and men and two selected students.

Wilburn is the 18-year-old son of Dr. and Mrs. D. Banks Wilburn. Dr. Wilburn is dean of Marshall's teacher's college.

The typical freshman man is a native of Martinsburg and a graduate of Marshall High School. He was employed during the summer by the Imperial Ice Cream Company.

Young Wilburn plans to take courses leading to a career in radio and television.

Miss Kennedy, 19, is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. James C. Kennedy. She is a native Huntingtonian and was graduated in May from St. Joseph's High School. She plans to prepare herself for a career in retailing.

(more)

(Typical Freshmen----2) 9-8-53

Today is the third day of Marshall's freshman week and the ~~entire~~ morning and afternoon were devoted to vocational and aptitude testing.

President and Mrs. Stewart H. Smith will give a reception in honor of the freshman at the student union ~~building~~ at 7:30 p. m.

Members of the receiving line will be Dr. and Mrs. Smith, Dr. J. Frank Bartlett, Dr. Arvil E. Harris, Paul Collins, Fred R. Smith and Luther E. ~~Blodsoe~~ Bledsoe.

At the opening convocation yesterday, President Smith told the new students that "the world doesn't owe you a living, but you owe the world a life."

~~President~~ The Marshall executive said many persons had made an investment in the life of each member of the freshman class---an investment of money, time and thoughtfulness.

"You can repay this investment," he said, "by preparing yourself to be a fine, constructive and helpful citizen. All of us at Marshall want to help you. We want to help you to help yourself."

President Smith introduced the Rev. Joseph A. ~~Garshaw~~ Garshaw, president of the Huntington Ministerial Association, and key members of the college administrative staff.

After the convocation, freshmen were ~~assigned~~ assigned to guides who conducted tours of the campus.

Students will begin registering for more than 500 classes in 40 fields Friday morning and continue until noon Saturday.

Classes for the 1953-54 term will begin Monday.

NEWS FOR RADIO AND TELEVISION

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.--9-8-55

For Immediate Use

Two Huntington students have been named typical members of the new freshman class at Marshall College. They are 21-year-old Donald Wilburn and 19-year-old Judy Ann Kennedy.

Wilburn is the son of Marshall's teachers' college dean and is a recent graduate of Marshall High School. (39)

Miss Kennedy is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. James C. Kennedy of Eleventh Avenue.

The selection was announced at the first social affair of Marshall's 1953-54 term. More than 600 new students attended the freshman dance last night at the student union.

The freshmen will be honor guests at another affair in the student union this evening. President and Mrs. Smith will give a reception for freshmen and their guides. Besides the president and his wife, the receiving line will include members of the college administrative cabinet.

-0-

Marshall College officials have made ~~adequate~~ preparations for an enrollment increase for the new term. It is expected that more than 2600 students will be registered Friday and Saturday in the college library. More than 300 classes in 40 fields will be offered.

-00-

NEWS

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-8-55

Special to The Herald-Dispatch

For Release Wednesday, Sept. 9

(Typical Freshmen---1)

Two 1955 graduates of Huntington high schools have been named typical freshmen of Marshall College for the term for which more than 3500 students are expected to register Friday and Saturday. (2/0)

They are Donald B. Wilburn, 18-year-old son of Dr. and Mrs. D. Banks Wilburn of 28 Pope St., and Judy Ann Kennedy, 19-year-old daughter of Mr. and Mrs. James C. Kennedy of 540 W. Eleventh Avenue.

The selection was made by a six-member committee composed of the presidents of Marshall's Interfraternity Council, ~~Interfraternity Council~~ and Pan-Hellenic Council, the deans of women and men and two other students.

Young Wilburn's father is the dean of Marshall College's teacher training division. The typical freshman man is a native of Martinsburg and a graduate of Marshall High School. He was employed during the summer by the Imperial Ice Cream Company. Wilburn plans to take courses leading to a career in radio and television.

Miss Kennedy is a native Huntingtonian and was graduated in May from St. Joseph's High School. She expects to prepare herself for a career in retailing.

More than 600 freshmen who have already been admitted attended a reception at the student union last night. It was given by President and Mrs. Stewart E. Smith in honor of the first year students.

(more)

(Typical Freshmen----2) 9-8-53

Members of the receiving line, in addition to President and Mrs. Smith, were Dr. J. Frank Bartlett, Dr. Arvil E. Harris, Paul Collins, Fred R. Smith and Luther E. Bledsoe.

The Student Christian Association will give a square dance for the freshmen in the college science building parking lot today at 8 p. m.

Registration for 500 fall semester classes has been set for ~~Monday~~ 24 ~~Monday~~ 8 a. m. to 4:30 p. m. and from 7 to 9 p. m. Friday and 8:30 to noon Saturday. Students will report to the library on Third Avenue to sign up for courses.

Enteck

Clearcopy Onion Skin

MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-8-53

For Immediate Release

(Newcomers at Marshall---1)

Ten members of the Marshall College faculty and staff who reported for duty this week are newcomers to the campus.

They are:

Charles Shelby Runyon, associate professor of education; Ruth Goffman, assistant professor of speech; Lois Adams Miller, instructor in music; Charles S. Hoke, instructor in engineering; Michael D. Josephs, associate professor of physical education; Donald W. Sprouse, instructor in geology;

James H. Herring, instructor in journalism and director of the Marshall College Information Service; Daniel Wickline, instructor in physical education and assistant coach; Anna Virginia Locke, librarian at the laboratory school; Patricia Ann Green, instructor in music at the laboratory school, and Edward Prelaz, ~~trainer~~ and assistant coach.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-8-53

For Release Wednesday, Sept. 9

(Marshall Alumni in N. Y. C. -- 1)

A Marshall College Alumni Association unit has been organized in New York City and a former outstanding student leader of the college has been named its president. (43)

The 50-member organization is headed by William Edward Blevins of New York, N. Y., home office underwriter for the Equitable Life Assurance Society of the United States.

Blevins visited the Marshall alumni office yesterday to get materials for use in his meetings.

"We know of about 150 Marshall graduates in the New York area," he said, "and we hope to get most of them in the organization before long. Those who have attended our first two meetings find that the group ~~gives~~ gives them a welcome tie with their Alma ~~Mater~~ Mater and with Huntington."

Blevins, organizer of the New York alumni unit, was graduated at Marshall College in May, 1951, receiving the degree of Bachelor of Arts with a major in political science. He is now doing work toward a master's degree at City College in New York.

A graduate of Ellhorn High School in McDowell county, he entered Marshall and became a leader in many activities. He was vice president of the student body, speaker of the student senate, chairman of the Chief Justice board, president of the junior class, vice president of

(more)

(Marshall Alumni in N. Y. C.----2) 9-8-55

Lambda Chi Alpha, president of the Junior and Senior Association and a member of Omicron Delta Kappa, an honorary leadership fraternity.

His wife, Mary Jenkins Blevins, formerly of Charbeston, has been elected secretary of the alumni group. ~~_____~~

Other officers are Norman S. Breslauwer of Brooklyn, N. Y., of the class of 1949, vice president, and Fred Hirsch of Woodmere, Long Island, N. Y., member of the class of 1950, treasurer.

Directors are Joe McLaughlin, class of 1956; Ann MacCorkle Tomaselli, 1948, and William Legerides, 1949.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-8-55

For Release Wednesday, Sept. 9

(Dr. Donley H. Dillon---1)

Dr. Conley H. Dillon, Marshall College professor of political science, will be a speaker on a panel program at the annual convention of the American Political Science Association in ~~at~~ Washington Friday. (45)

He will speak on the subject, "The Place of the United States in the United Nations."

The meeting will convene today at the Hotel Statler and will adjourn Saturday.

FOR RADIO RELEASE (Immediate)

FROM: BOB FINELY, SPORTS PUBLICITY DIRECTOR, MARSHALL COLLEGE

Marshall College grid drills are in their second week.

Bolestered by the return of halfback John Rincich, and tackle Jim Devine to the practice sessions from Marine Reserve training, the Big Green is facing another problem. Injuries.

An injury to a key player on a squad with few replacements can be quite a blow. Fullbacks Phil York and Ken Bellier have already been crippled up. Both have missed practice for about a week. Phil Milano, Paul Long, and Gil Smith are others who have missed practice sessions due to injury.

Marshall's freshman team started practice yesterday. A total of 44 husky candidates were engaged in workouts today.

46

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-9-53

For Release Thursday, Sept. 10

(Evening and Saturday Classes---a)

Persons of the Tri-state area who work on day schedules may enroll for any of 82 evening and Saturday classes at Marshall College for the fall semester.

Paul Collins, director of the evening and Saturday program, said it is designed to help employed people and housewives to continue or begin their college education. Courses are available in the teachers' college, the college of arts and sciences and the graduate school.

Registration for evening and Saturday classes has been scheduled for 7 to 9 p. m. Friday and 8:50 a. m. to noon Saturday.

Courses to be taught ~~now~~ in the evening or on Saturdays are in the following fields:

Art, education, English, geography, Bible and religion, biological sciences, business administration, economics, education, engineering, German, history, home economics, journalism, music, philosophy, political science, psychology, science, social studies, sociology, Spanish and speech.

Freshmen, returning students and transfer students will register Friday morning and afternoon.

All students will be enrolled at registration headquarters in the college library.

Marshall's more than 600 freshmen completed their vocational and aptitude tests yesterday and attended a square dance on the parking lot of the science building last night.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-9-53

For Release Thursday, Sept. 10

(Registration---1)

The number of fall semester freshmen at Marshall College had risen to 654 today and Registrar Luther M. Bledsoe predicted that the total of first year students would reach 700 before the end of registration Saturday. Students will begin registering in the college library Friday morning.

"We expect only a slight increase in over-all enrollment," Bledsoe said. "We look for a final total of about 2650, but are prepared to take care of more if they come. The national trend is toward only slight enrollment increases this fall."

Marshall's fall enrollment ~~was~~ last year was 2594.

Students will register for the more than 500 fall semester courses in the main reading room of the library on Third Avenue.

Registration hours will be 8 a. m. to ~~noon~~ 4:30 p. m. and 7 to 9 p. m. Friday, and 8:30 a. m. to noon Saturday.

Freshmen and transfer students will be enrolled ~~about~~ Friday, during ~~the~~ morning and afternoon.

Upperclassmen will receive enrollment time cards at the registrar's office Friday after 2 p. m. The registrar's office will start distributing time cards to upperclassmen and part-time evening or Saturday students at 2 p. m. Friday. The time given on the card is the hour each student will report to registration headquarters to sign up for courses.

(more)

(REGISTRATION----2) 9-9-53

Paul Collins, director of field services, said the 82 evening and Saturday classes to be offered at Marshall this fall will be of special interest to persons of the Tri-state area who work on day schedules.

"The evening and Saturday program," he said, "is intended to help employed people and housewives to continue or begin their college education."

Courses offered in the evening or on Saturdays are in the following fields:

Art, education, English, geography, Bible and religion, biological sciences, business administration, economics, education, engineering, German, history, home economics, journalism, music, philosophy, political science, psychology, science, social studies, sociology, Spanish and speech.

Gleacony Onion Skin
MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FOR RADIO

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-9-53

For Broadcast Thursday, Sept. 10

Tomorrow is registration day at Marshall College. Registrar Luther Bledsoe predicted that more than 2600 students would sign up for Marshall's 500 fall semester classes tomorrow and Saturday.

The number of freshmen admitted had risen today to 664 and Bledsoe said the total likely would reach 700 by noon Saturday.

Freshmen and transfer students will register tomorrow morning and afternoon. Upperclassmen and part-time evening or Saturday students may pick up time cards at the Marshall registrar's office after 2 o'clock tomorrow.

Fall semester classes at the college will meet Monday for the first time.

MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE
Thursday, September 10, 1953

NOTE TO PROGRAM DIRECTOR:

It would be a big help to us in our registration Friday and Saturday if you would put these spots on the air as many times as possible Friday.

Please let me know if I can be of any help to you in getting information about Marshall College or its people or in preparing programs with a Marshall College theme. (5)

Sincerely,

James H. Herring, Director

RADIO SPOTS:

You're never too old to begin or continue your college education. Improve your earning power and enjoy new adventures in learning by taking evening classes at Marshall College. Register in the Marshall College library this evening between 7 and 9.

-0-

Make yourself a more valuable worker by taking courses in your field at Marshall College in the evening. You may choose from 82 classes in 24 fields. Go to the Marshall College library tonight between 7 and 9 and sign up for just the class you need.

-0-

Evening hours are study hours. Utilize your off-duty time by taking evening classes at Marshall College. The fall schedule includes 82 courses.

(more)

(Radio Spots----3)

Sign up for one or more classes tonight between 7 and 9 at the Marshall College library.

-0-

Housewives, prepare for a fuller life by taking evening classes at Marshall College. Take your choice of 32 night courses. It is never too late to begin or continue your education. Register tonight between 7 and 9 in the Marshall College library.

(52)

-0-

Graduation doesn't mean the end of one's education. Continue studying in your favorite field by taking evening classes at Marshall College. Register between 7 and 9 tonight in the Marshall College library.

-0-

MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-10-58

~~Transmitted~~

For Broadcast Friday, Sept. 11

The wheels of learning will start turning again on the Marshall College campus today. Almost 2700 students are expected to register for more than 500 fall semester classes in 40 fields.

53

Most of the day will be devoted to signing up freshmen. At two o'clock this afternoon the registrar's office will start giving out time cards to upperclassmen and part-time students. The card will indicate the time tonight or tomorrow that each student will register.

Freshman registration yesterday had reached 665 and Registrar Luther Blodgett predicted the total would reach 700 by tomorrow afternoon.

Lines formed in front of the college book store today as students bought textbooks for their new classes.

Fall classes on the Marshall campus will meet Monday for the first time.

Estee

Clearcoat Onions Skin

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.*---9-10-53

Special to the Herald-Dispatch

For Release Friday, Sept. 11

(Registration begins----1)

Registration for Marshall College's more than 500 fall semester classes will begin in the main reading room of the James E. Morrow library on Third Avenue today at 8 a. m. (54)

Most of the day will be devoted to enrolling freshmen. The number of freshmen admitted ~~estimated~~ ^{was} 665 yesterday and is expected to reach 700 before the registration of almost 2700 students is completed tomorrow at noon.

The Marshall registrar's office will start distributing time cards to upperclassmen and part-time students today at 2 p. m. The cards will indicate the hours students may register tonight or tomorrow morning.

Registration headquarters will operate today through 4:30 p. m., tonight between 7 and 9 o'clock and tomorrow from 8 a. m. to noon.

Students may enroll for ~~more than 500~~ classes in 40 fields. They are offered by the teachers' college, the college of arts and sciences and the graduate school.

Freshman week activities, which began Sunday evening, ended last night when the annual Freshman Hop was held in the student union.

Classes will begin meeting Monday at 8 a. m.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-10-53

~~Sept.~~ For Release Friday, Sept. 11

(Registration Begins----1)

Residents of the Tri-state area who work during the day will have an opportunity to register for their choice of 32 evening and Saturday classes at Marshall College registration headquarters in the James B. Morrow library main reading room tonight. *The building is on third avenue.* (55)

The hours of registration will be 7 to 9 o'clock. Persons planning to enroll may get time cards at the registrar's office after 2 p. m. today. Each card will bear the time a student will be admitted to registration headquarters.

The enrollment of freshmen began at 8 a. m. today and was expected to continue through 4:50 p. m. Upperclassmen and part-time students will be registered tonight and tomorrow from 8 a. m. to noon.

Students may register for 32 evening and Saturday classes which represent 24 fields of study.

Freshman week activities ended last night when the annual Freshman Hop was held in the student union.

Lines formed in front of the college book store today as students bought textbooks to use in classes which begin Monday morning.

For Release Friday, Sept. 11

(Dr. Carl Leiden---1)

Dr. Carl Leiden, Marshall College associate professor of political science who returned recently from a one-year stay in Pakistan, will speak at a meeting of the Marshall chapter of the American Association of University Professors today. (56)

The former Fulbright Fellow at the University of Peshawar in Pakistan will speak on the subject: "East is East and ^{is West} West and Now the Twin Have Met."

The meeting will take place in the college cafeteria Greenhouse.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-11-53

For Release Saturday, Sept. 12

(Dr. Leiden---1)

A Marshall College faculty member just back from a one-year lecturing assignment at a university of Pakistan yesterday warned readers against accepting as fact the conclusions of writers on foreign countries which they have visited ~~hastily~~ only briefly. (57)

Dr. Carl Leiden, associate professor of political science at Marshall College, told the local chapter of the American Association of University Professors that no person can write authoritatively on another country by simply taking a trip through it.

He said one American author visited in Asia for a short time when Dr. Leiden was there and returned to write for the American public a book embodying "many false conclusions."

The Marshall faculty member was a Fulbright lecturer at Peshawar University, Pakistan's greatest. He ~~arrived in Leiden~~ returned to the campus of the local college this week.

His speech yesterday was the main feature of the A. A. U. P. unit's first meeting of the 1953-54 term.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-11-53

For Release Saturday, Sept. 12

(Registration Windup---1)

The work of completing the registration of an expected 2650 fall semester students continued at Marshall College today as students prepared to meet their first classes Monday. (59)

Registrar Luther E. Blodsee saw the possibility that the freshman class would exceed 700 ~~at~~ when registration headquarters closed at noon. More than 150 of the freshman are veterans of the ~~war~~ Korean war.

The enrollment of freshmen ^{was finished} yesterday morning and afternoon. Part-time Saturday and evening students were registered last night. Upperclassmen and ~~some~~ part-time students were signed up this morning.

Classes will begin Monday at 8 a. m.

Students "loaded down" with books made their way from the college bookstore throughout the day yesterday.

Collect
Gleancopy Onion Skin
MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-11-53

Special to the Herald-Dispatch

For Release ^{Saturday} ~~Friday~~, Sept. 12

(Freshmen---1)

The freshman class at Marshall College may exceed 700 by the ^{late semester} end of registration ~~for the fall semester~~ today at noon, Registrar ~~Walter~~ Luther E. Bledsoe said yesterday. (59)

A final figure on first year students was not available but the Marshall official said a number of freshmen who ^{had not} ~~had not been~~ on hand for freshman week were registered during the day. More than 150 of the first year students already registered are veterans of the Korean war.

The registration of upperclassmen and part-time evening or Saturday students will continue today in the main reading room of the James E. ~~Mann~~ Morrow library on Third Avenue. Students will be admitted to registration headquarters between 8 a. m. and noon.

Fall semester classes will start meeting Monday morning.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-11-53

Special to the Herald-Dispatch

For Release Saturday, Sept. 12

(Leiden on Pakistan---1)

Life on a university campus where the president and some students carry pistols was described here yesterday by a college professor who has just returned from Pakistan. (60)

Dr. Carl Leiden, associate professor of political science at Marshall College, told of his one-year leave of absence as a Fulbright lecturer at the Asiatic country's greatest university, Peshawar. He was speaking before members of the Marshall unit of the American Association of University Professors.

"People sometimes get shot at Peshawar," said Dr. Leiden, "but nothing much is ever done about it."

He said the educational system of ~~Ind~~ Pakistan embodies "many of the bad points but few of the ~~good~~ good points of the British system."

Dr. Leiden said the young nation is making great progress in building colleges and universities but that the elementary schools are too few and inadequate.

"One wonders how they ever expect to get enough students for the institutions of higher learning," he added.

The American runs into difficulty because of foods and prices, ~~Dr. Leiden continued.~~ Buffalo steak is plentiful at 15 cents (more)

(Leiden on Pakistan----2) 9-11-53

a pound. But one ham---"canned in France by what must have been the earliest canning process"---costs \$50.

The speaker said a foreigner cannot write authoritatively on another country by simply taking a trip through it. He referred to one American writer who traveled through Asia at the time he was there and returned to write for the American public a ~~report~~^{book} embodying "many false conclusions." (61)

Dr. Leiden's speech was the main feature of ~~the~~ Marshall's first A. A. U. P. ~~meeting~~ meeting of the 1953-54 college term.

The group met in the Greenhouse room of Marshall College cafeteria.

(Marshall football practice----) 9-11-53

John Hincich have gone through kicking races, too.

Thompson is the only one of the three who has had college place kicking experience.

Les Hallyer, who was dropped from the M size reserves, is back in uniform and will continue to play, until he receives an expected draft call. Hallyer will probably see starting action at halfback.

From all indications, quarterback-co-captain John Oshara, halfback Paul Long and Hincich will be the other backfield starters in the Bluefield encounter.

Jim Sutersek and either George Thompson or Lowell Stanley are probably probable starting ends.

Thompson, MSH's 205-pound Huntington East graduate, appears to be holding a slight edge over the lanky veteran Stanley. Thompson's place kicking asset is another factor.

Ellen Ben and Life Miller are first in line for the tackle assignments. Co-captain Bill Miller and Earl Carter may be the guards. Sophomore Jerry Snow may have wrested the center position from the veteran offensive lineman, Bill Smith. Smith has had no experience on defense.

(63)

Clearcopy Onion Skin
MADE IN U.S.A.

SPORT NEWS FOR RADIO AND TELEVISION

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-11-53

Bob Erisby, Sports ^{Director} ~~Director~~

For immediate release

Marshall coach Mont Loyer's Thundering Herd has only six more practice days before the 1953 opener with VPI at Bluefield.

The Big Green worked today on pass offense and defense. Then scrimmaged for the fifth straight day against the huge freshman team. (64)

11 injured players, except Huntington's Phil York, are expected to be back in action Monday. York will probably be sidelined for the season after a recent knee operation.

Bluefield prospects brightened when it was learned that halfback Len Hallyer intended to play until he received an expected draft call. Hallyer was recently dropped from the Marine Reserve and made eligible for the draft.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-12-53

For Immediate Release

(Extension Meetings---)

Representatives of Marshall College will be in Charleston and St. Albans Tuesday at 6:30 p. m. to organize extension classes for the fall semester. (65)

The meeting in Charleston will be at Charleston High School and the one in St. Albans will be at Central ~~elementary~~ elementary school.

The needs of persons attending will determine what courses will be offered.

Courses are available in the following fields:

Art, Bible and religion, biological sciences, business administration, economics, education, engineering, English, geography, German, history, home economics, journalism, music, philosophy, political science, psychology, science, social studies, sociology, Spanish and speech.

MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-12-53

Special to the Herald-Advertiser

For Release Sunday, Sept. 13

(IMPORTANT MEETING----1)

All men of Marshall College's new freshman class should attend a meeting "of the greatest importance" in the auditorium of the college main building tomorrow at ^{11:30}~~10~~ a. m., Marshall President Stewart H. Smith said last night.

66

"Matters of the utmost importance to every male freshman will be discussed at this meeting," said President Smith. "Students will be excused from class for the time they are in the meeting."

The college executive requested members of the faculty to excuse male freshmen from all class activity during the ²⁰~~15~~-minute ^{assembly}~~meeting~~.

"I sincerely hope that not one man of the freshman class will be absent from this meeting," President Smith added. "If the matters to be discussed were not so important for everyone concerned, I should not take this step to interrupt classes on the first day they ~~would~~ meet."

He urged first-year men students to be in the auditorium promptly at ^{11:30}~~10~~ a. m. ^{at 7 p.}

Esbeck

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-12-53

Special to the Herald-Advertiser

For Release Sunday, Sept. 13

(MARSHALL ENROLLMENT---1)

A preliminary total of ~~2321~~²³²¹ students had registered at Marshall College for the full semester yesterday and Registrar Luther E. Bledsoe predicted that almost 300 more would ~~enroll~~ enroll before registration closes Sept. 26. (67)

Students may register within the next two weeks by paying a two-dollar late registration fee.

~~The~~ Final enrollment for ~~the~~^{the} semester which began last September was ~~2594~~ 2594 and Bledsoe said the current total would equal that figure before the closing date.

The Marshall official said the national trend is for institutions of higher learning to have "only slight increases" in enrollment this fall.

Of the 2321 total, 1745 are full-time students and 576 are taking part-time work. The final full-time total last fall was 1322 and the part-time figure was 772.

There are 259 war veterans in the Marshall student body. This includes 148 men who fought in the Korean war and 111 veterans of World War II.

Fall semester classes will meet for the first time tomorrow, beginning at 8 a. m.

Registration started Friday morning and ended ~~at 12 noon~~ for the week-end at noon yesterday.

Members of the faculty and administrative staff set up headquarters in the main reading room of the James E. Morrow Library to process the

(more)

(Marshall Enrollment---2)

the many registration forms.

Anyone wishing to register for full-time or part-time work may do so by reporting to the registrar's office any time this week.

-50-

(68)

*Collectible
Clearcopy Union skin
MADE IN U.S.A.*

NEWS FOR RADIO AND TELEVISION

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-12-53

For Immediate Broadcast

President Stewart Smith of Marshall College has called an important meeting of all Marshall freshmen Monday. It will take place in the main building auditorium at 11:30 a. m. (69)

The college executive matters "of the utmost importance to every first-year male student" will be discussed at the meeting. Freshman men will be excused from class to attend the 20-minute assembly.

President ~~Smith~~ expressed the hope that "not one man of the freshman class" would be absent from "this very important meeting."

He urged first-year men students to be in the auditorium promptly at 11:30 a. m. Monday.

-0-

Esbeck
Glearcopy Onion Skin
MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FOR RADIO AND TELEVISION

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-12-56

For Immediate Broadcast

The preliminary registration at Marshall College for the fall semester is 2321 students. And Registrar Luther Bledsoe predicted that the final total would be almost 300 higher than that.

He said the incomplete total includes 148 Korean veterans and 111 men who fought in World War II. (70)

Bledsoe said it is possible that Marshall's enrollment will climb in the next two weeks to the more than 2500 total recorded for last fall.

Classes for the fall semester will begin meeting Monday morning.

Meanwhile, anyone wishing to enroll may do so by reporting to the registrar's office any day this week.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-12-55

For Immediate Release

(Extension Meetings---)

Representatives of Marshall College will be in Charleston and St. Albans Tuesday at 6:30 p. m. to organize extension classes for the fall semester.

The meeting in Charleston will be at Charleston High School and the one in St. Albans will be at Central ~~middle~~ elementary school. (7)

The needs of persons attending will determine what courses will be offered.

Courses are available in the following fields:

Art, Bible and religion, biological sciences, business administration, economics, education, engineering, English, geography, German, history, home economics, journalism, music, philosophy, political science, psychology, science, social studies, sociology, Spanish and speech.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.--9/14/53

Special to the Herald-Dispatch

For Release Tuesday, Sept. 15

(R. O. T. ----1)

The Reserve Officers' Training Corps at Marshall College still has vacancies for freshmen for the fall semester~~1953~~, it was announced by Lt. Col. William P. O'Neal, head of the department of military science and tactics. (72)

Any Marshall freshmen who wishes to join the ROTC unit should get in touch with Lt. Col. ~~W.~~ O'Neal or any member of his staff today.

The four-year program emphasizes leadership and technical subjects. It leads to a commission in the regular Army or Organized Reserve Corps.

Students who meet the ROTC entrance requirements and who show satisfactory accomplishment in this field are given draft deferments which allow them to complete the four-year course and receive the bachelor's degree.

Uniforms, textbooks and other ROTC equipment are furnished the student without charge. Third and fourth year ROTC students are paid about \$90 cents a day. They receive \$78 a month while attending summer camp at the end of their junior year.

Anyone may still register ~~now~~ for the fall semester at Marshall by paying a late registration fee.

FROM:

BOB FRIEDLY, SPORTS PUBLICITY DIRECTOR, MARSHALL COLLEGE

for immediate release:

Marshall grid drills will continue one-a-day this week as the Big Green begin concentrating on the VPI encounter at Bluefield, Saturday night.

In this afternoon's workout, fullback Jerry Jones watched from the sidelines, unable to dress because of an ankle sprain and a wrenched knee. Halfback Hal Prozer was limited to a light workout by a shoulder injury.

The number one backfield in the session consisted of John Chmara at quarterback, Paul Long at left half, Henry Hinte at right half, and John Rincich at fullback.

All injured men are expected to be back in action in time for the game Saturday night. (73)

Ticket sales for the game are moving rapidly. They are on sale at the Marshall College Athletic Department, 17th Street and College Avenue, between 8:30 AM and 4:30 PM daily.

Bob Friedly, Sports Publicity Director, Marshall College, Huntington, West Virginia
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE, September 14, 1953

New coach Herb Royer will be priming his Thundering Herd this week for the season opener Saturday night, with Virginia Tech (VPI) at Bluefield. Royer, with barely twenty-five men on the squad, must lick the injury jinx which was the downfall of his predecessor, Willard "Pete" Pederson, if he expects to have a winning season. He has switched to the conventional "T" after three years of Split "T" under Pederson.

Herd driving fullback Phil York became the first major casualty during the first week of practice. He will probably be lost for the season after undergoing an operation for a torn knee ligament. Center Gil Smith, quarterback-halfback Henry Hinte, guard co-captain Phil Milano, halfback Len Hellyer, fullback Elton Jones, and halfback Paul Long have all missed practice at one time or another due to injury. All six are expected to be ready for the Saturday game with the Gobblers. (77)

The Marshall--Virginia Tech meeting will be the third straight time that the two schools have met in the season inaugural. Both previous games have resulted in terrific tussles with the Virginia team coming out on top each time. Last year VPI won 19-14 thanks to sensational passing by Johnny Dean. They took the 1951 game 18-12.

The NCAA limited substitution rule should be a blessing to Marshall rather than a hindrance. The small squad necessitates both offensive and defensive play for some team members. Then too, many of the veterans such as Swierczek, Chmara, Hellyer, Rincich, Zban, Milano, Barger, and others played both last year.

The lineup for Saturday's game, barring injury, will probably find George Thompson or Lowell Stanley at left end. Thompson, who also is a place kicker, seems to have the upper hand over the lanky passgrabber Stanley. Thompson is a husky 185 pounder. Veteran 210 pound tackle Milan Zban of Youngstown, Ohio, will hold down left tackle. Carl Barger, 190 pound senior guard from Dayton, Tennessee, has developed into one of the toughest linemen on the squad. Barger will be at left guard. Jerry Snow, 200, will probably be at the center position. Snow, who is an aggressive sophomore seems to be ahead of the veteran snapper-back Gil Smith. Smith has had no defensive experience. Co-captain Phil Milano is the right

guard. Milano weighs in at 180, but pound for pound is the best tackler on the squad. Korean veteran, Albie Maier, 205 pounder from Farmingdale, New Jersey, was All Ohio Valley Conference in 1950 before he left for service. The bear-like Maier will hold down right tackle. The Marshall offensive ace, Jim Swierczek, will be the terminal on the right side. Swierczek during the past two years, gathered in 71 passes for 1184 yards and ten touchdowns. He is also safety man on the defense.

Oak Hill's Johnny Chmara bloomed into the number one quarterback last year and is returning at that post. Chmara captured the quarterback job midway in the season, completing 32 passes in 82 attempts for 572 yards. Paul Long, a converted guard will probably be at left half. Long is the team's punter and is expected to be a fine ball carrier. Henry Hinte who gained 290 yards last season is the second punter. Len Hellyer will get the starting assignment at right half. Hellyer churned his way to 498 yards. Johnny Rincich will probably get the fullback call. Rincich, a Bluefield junior, weighs only 175 but has good speed and terrific drive that warrants him the job. Speedy Hal Frazer (185), Jerry Jones (185), and trackman Garland Barnhart are other backs who will see plenty of action.

AN OVERALL OUTLOOK-- lack of depth at all positions. Both line and backfield are light. Good veteran starting lineup. Players experienced at both offensive and defensive play.

FOR RADIO RELEASE (Immediate)

BOB FRIEDLY, SPORTS PUBLICITY DIRECTOR, MARSHALL COLLEGE

Tickets for the Marshall-VPI football game at Bluefield, this Saturday, are selling rapidly. The game, which has been a tight affair the past two years, is expected to be quite a thriller again this year.

Marshall, looking for their first win of the three VPI openers, will work diligently in one practice session a day, this week, to ready themselves for the encounter.

Fullback Jerry Jones and halfback Hal Frazer were on the injured list this afternoon. Jones has an ankle sprain and a wrenched knee. Frazer, who has a shoulder injury took a light workout. Both are expected to be ready for the opener Saturday night. (76)

The backfield in today's drills consisted of John Chmara at quarterback, Paul Long at left halfback, Henry Hinte at right halfback, and John Rincich at fullback.

September 15, 1953

FROM: Bob Friedly, Sports Publicity Director, Marshall College FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

The Marshall College Big Green has only three more practice sessions before the Saturday night lidlifter with Virginia Tech at Bluefield. The game will mark the third consecutive year that Marshall has opened the season against VPI at Bluefield's Coal Bowl. Saturday, the Blacksburg, Virginia school will bid for their third straight triumph of the rivalry.

A regular drill consisting of calisthenics, play drills, pass offense, and scrimmage, made up the Big Green workout this afternoon.

Every squad member, except Phil York, who is a probable loss for the season, was in uniform this afternoon. Hal Frazer and Jerry Jones were still nursing injuries and were limited to "light" workouts.

77

Clearcopy Union Skin
MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.--9-16-53

For Release Thursday, Sept. 17

(College Theater--1)

The schedule of four plays to be presented by the Marshall College Theater during the 1953-54 term was announced yesterday by Clayton Page, theater director and chairman of the college dramatic council.

Page ~~was~~ also announced that tryouts will be held next Monday through Wednesday and that freshmen, as well as upperclassmen, are eligible. (78)

The first play will be presented in the auditorium of the main building ~~Nov. 11-13.~~ ¹⁸ Titled "Lo and Behold," ~~it~~ was written by John Patrick, ~~who also wrote~~ ^{also author of} "The Hasty Heart." Page, who will direct the production, described it as "a modern comedy about romance which is presided over by four ghosts."

~~*****~~

"Summer and Smoke" by Tennessee Williams, is set for Jan. 20-22. It will be directed by Philip Caplan, associate director of College Theater. Caplan said the play is "a serious, sensitive study of fundamental truths as they affect the lives of a minister's daughter and a young physician."

The third production will be "Mad Women of Chaillot," by Jean Giraudoux, a farce fantasy about the world finally cleansing itself of its most annoying evils. This play, to be directed by Page, will be presented in connection with international theater month March ~~24-26.~~ 24-25.

Fourth on the list is "The Comedy of Errors," by William Shakespeare, a farce written in one of Shakespeare's light-hearted moments. It is scheduled

(more)

(College Theater---2) 9-16-55

for May 5-7. Caplan will be the director.

Each of the four plays will be full length.

Tryouts for both acting and technical work will be held in the auditorium of the college main building Monday and Tuesday from 8 to 5 p. m. and Wednesday from 8 to 5 ~~pm~~ and from 7 to 10 p. m.

-50-

(79)

Estee
Clearcopy Onion Skin

MADE IN U.S.A.

ITEMS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-16-55

For Release Thursday, Sept. 17

(Alumni Campaign---1)

The Marshall College Alumni Association has launched a campaign to raise money for outfitting a 100-piece Marshall band and 7,500 association members will learn about it in a letter which went out yesterday.

William V. Benfitt, president of Marshall alumni, said the aim is to buy 60 new band uniforms and to provide additional tearings for 60 old uniforms. He said the cost of a new uniform is \$30.

The personnel and instruments for a 100-piece marching band are already available.

(80)

Esbeck

Clearcopy Onion Skin

MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. --9-16-58

For Release Thursday, Sept. 17

(Dr. Charles P. Harper--1)

Dr. Charles P. Harper, Marshall College professor of political science and director of the college Americanization program, is in Washington as a ~~the~~ representative of West Virginia and Marshall College at the eighth national Conference on Citizenship. The conference, under the auspices of the United States Department of Justice and the National Education Association, will begin today. Its theme is "What Price Freedom?".

(81)

MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. --- 9-16-66

For Release Thursday, Sept. 17

(Marshall Graduates--1)

Four Marshall College graduates were among those who received graduate degrees from Ohio State University and the University of Cincinnati recently.

Marshall Rose received the degree of master of arts from Ohio State. He was graduated ~~to~~ from Marshall in 1967 with the degree of bachelor of arts.

82

The University of Cincinnati awarded the degree of doctor of medicine to Frank M. ~~Ellis~~ and Barney Osborne, Jr., and the degree of master of education to Chloce Ann Adams.

^A Ellis was graduated from Marshall in 1949 with the degree of bachelor of science. Osborne received the same degree in 1948.

Esbeck

Gleason's Onion Skin

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.--9/16/53

For Release Thursday, Sept. 17

(Book Reviewing--1)

Book Reviewing
A class in book reviewing for persons interested in ^{journalism} critical writing for publication will meet at Marshall College ~~for the first time today~~ tonight and students may enroll for it anytime today. (83)

The course involves reading of contemporary books and practice in writing reviews. It is taught by Virginia E. Lee, assistant professor of journalism.

Designated as Journalism 320, the class meets each Thursday from 6:50 to 8:10 p. m. in room B of the James E. Morrow Library on Third Avenue.

Students may register for any of Marshall's 500 fall semester courses through ~~registration~~ September 26. A late registration fee is charged of persons who enroll now.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. --9/16/55

For Release Thursday, Sept. 17

(Dr. Richardson---1)

Dr. J. C. Richardson, professor of sociology at Marshall College, will be the speaker at a meeting of the men of the First Presbyterian Church Saturday.

His subject will be "The Constitution of the United States: Its Origin and Development."

The church group will meet outdoors at the Hickey Farm near Barboursville, beginning at 4:30 p. m.

--20--

(84)

Ex-leak
Clearcopy Onion Skin
MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-17-53

For Immediate Release

(Marshall Band----1)

Seventy-five members of the Marshall College band will march in Bluefield Memorial Stadium Saturday night when the Thundering Herd meets Virginia Tech in Marshall's opening game of the football season.

Two special buses of the Ohio Valley Bus Co. will leave the Marshall music building ~~before~~ ^{Saturday} morning and take the crack group of marching musicians to Bluefield. The first bus will start the trip at 7 and the second at 9 ~~o~~ o'clock.

Out front in the halftime exhibition will be Drum Major Dexter Marsh of Ashland, Ky., a Marshall senior. Miss Frieda Cavender of Cabin Creek, Kanawha county, will head the eight pretty majorettes.

With "Strike Up The Band" setting the program theme, the band will go through maneuvers that will feature introductory solos by instrumental groups. The trumpets will play "I Don't Care If The Sun Don't Shine." Then will come "You're Cheatin', Heart" by the clarinets and a song from "Moulin Rouge" by the trombones.

Thomas S. O'Connell, band director, said ^{this is} one of three trips planned for the 1953 football season. The next will be to Charleston for the Marshall-Morris Harvey game and the third will ~~be to~~ ^{be to} Kent, O., where the Big Green will meet Kent State College.

The Marshall College Alumni Association has launched a campaign among its 7,500 members to raise money to buy 40 new uniforms for the College band.

The special band buses will return to Huntington after the game Saturday night.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-17-53

For Immediate Release

(Marshall Hospitality Room---1)

A hospitality room for Marshall College students, alumni and faculty members will be maintained at the West Virginian Hotel in Bluefield from 2 p. m. until midnight Saturday, it was announced today by William Langfitt, president of the Marshall College Alumni Association. (86)

The room will be sponsored by the Princeton chapter of the association which is headed by Charles Brooks of Princeton. It is on the hotel's mezzanine floor.

Refreshments will be served and there will be special music by the Marshall Extravaganza ~~band~~ orchestra between 3 and 5 p. m. Saturday.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9/17/55

Special to the Martinsburg Journal

For Immediate Release

(Native of Martinsburg---1)

HUNTINGTON--(Special)---Donald B. Wilburn of Huntington, a native of Martinsburg and son of a leading West Virginia educator, has been named "typical" male freshman at Marshall College for the fall semester.

Miss Judy Ann Kennedy, also of Huntington, is the "typical" freshman girl.

Wilburn is the 16-year-old son of Dr. and Mrs. D. Banks Wilburn. Dr. Wilburn is the dean of Marshall College's teacher training division.

Young Wilburn plans to take courses leading to a career in radio and television.

87

Esleek

Clearcopy Onion Skin

MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-17-53

For Immediate Release

(Marshall Band---1)

Seventy-five members of the Marshall College band will march in Bluefield Memorial stadium Saturday night when the Thundering Herd meets Virginia Tech in Marshall's opening game of the football season. (88)

Two special buses will bring the musicians to Bluefield.

Out front in the halftime exhibition will be Drum Major Dexter Marsh of Ashland, Ky., a Marshall senior. Miss Frieda Cavender of Cabin Creek, Kanawha county, will head the eight pretty majorottes.

With "Strike Up The Band" setting the program theme, the band will go through maneuvers featuring solos by instrumental groups. The trumpets will play "I Don't Care If The Sun Don't Shine." Then will come "You're Cheatin', Heart" by the clarinets and "A Song From Moulin Rouge" by the trombones.

Thomas S. O'Connell, band director, said this is one of three trips planned for the 1953 football season. The next will be to Charleston for the Marshall-Morris Harvey game, and the third will be to Kent, O., where the Big Green will meet Kent State College.

The Marshall College Alumni Association has launched a campaign among its 7,500 members to raise money to buy 40 new uniforms for the college band.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-17-53

For Immediate Release

(Marshall Hospitality Room---1)

A hospitality room for Marshall College students, alumni and faculty members will be maintained at the West Virginian Hotel from 2 p. m. until midnight Saturday, it was announced by William Langfitt, president of the Marshall College Alumni Association. (89)

The room will be sponsored by the Princeton chapter of the association, headed by Charles Brooks of Princeton. It is on the hotel's mezzanine floor.

Refreshments will be served and there will be special music by the Marshall Extravaganza orchestra between 3 and 5 p. m. Saturday.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.--9-17-53

Special to the Herald-Dispatch

For Release Friday, Sept. 18

(Marshall Band--1)

A six and a half minute playing exhibition by the Marshall College marching band will be a halftime feature of the Marshall-Virginia Tech game at Bluefield Memorial Stadium Saturday night. (90)

Two special buses of the Ohio Valley Bus Co. will take the musicians to Bluefield.

Leading the maneuvers will be Drum Major Dexter Marsh of Ashland, Ky., a Marshall senior. Miss Frieda Cavender of Cabin Creek, Kanawha county, will head the eight pretty majorettes.

With "Strike Up The Band" setting the program theme, the band will go through maneuvers that will feature solos by instrumental groups. The trumpets will play "I Don't Care If The Sun Don't Shine." Then will come "You're Cheatin', Heart" by the clarinets and "A Song From Moulin Rouge" by the trombones.

Thomas S. O'Connell, band director, said this is the first of three trips planned for the 1953 football season. The next will be to Charleston for the Marshall-Morris Harvey game, and the third will be to Kent, O., where the Big Green will meet Kent State College.

The Marshall College Alumni Association has launched a campaign among its 7,500 members to raise money for outfitting 40 more band members.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. 9-17-53

Special to the Herald-Dispatch

For Release Friday, Sept. 13

(Marshall Hospitality Room----1)

Marshall College students, alumni and faculty members will guests of Marshall Alumni of the Princeton chapter at the West Virginian Hotel in Bluefield Saturday. (9)

A hospitality room will be maintained at the hotel from 2 p. m. until midnight Saturday, according to an announcement by William Langfitt, president of the Marshall Alumni Association.

Charles Brooks of Princeton heads the host group.

The hospitality room will be on the mezzanine floor.

Refreshments will be served and there will be special music by the Marshall Extravaganza orchestra between 5 and 5 p. m. Saturday.

NEWS FOR RADIO AND TELEVISION

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.--9-17-53

For Immediate Broadcast

The Marshall College Thundering Herd will have music from back home to help its morale in the Big Green's season opener in Bluefield Saturday night. For at the halftime, Marshall's 75-member marching band will come out playing "Strike Up The Band" at the ^{Bluefield} memorial stadium, in ~~Bluefield~~.

Two special buses will take the musicians to Virginia border city. Dr. Major Dexter Marsh of Ashland, Ky., will lead the six and a half minute maneuver. A Kanawha county girl, Miss Frieda Cavender of Cabin Creek, will head the eight pretty majorettes. (92)

Marshall Band Director Thomas S. O'Sonnell will take his musicians to Charleston October tenth for the Marshall-Morris Harvey game and to Kent, Ohio, for the Kent State game October twenty-fourth.

^{Meanwhile} The Marshall College Alumni Association today launched a campaign to raise money for outfitting 40 more band members. A special appeal has been sent to the organization's 7,500 members.

-0-

The game in Bluefield Saturday will have another home-like note for Marshall students, alumni and faculty members. They are invited to visit the Marshall hospitality room at the West Virginia hotel Saturday between 2 p. m. and midnight.

Marshall alumni of the Princeton chapter will be hosts.

The hospitality room will feature ~~fr~~ refreshments and special music.

-00-

FROM.

BOB FRIEDLY, SPORTS PUBLICITY DIRECTOR, MARSHALL COLLEGE

for immediate release

The Marshall College Thundering Herd concentrated on pass defense again today in preparation for the VPI game at Bluefield, Saturday night. Coach Herb Royer's charges will have to stop the Gobbler's little passing star, Johnny Dean, if they expect to triumph in Royer's Marshall coaching debut.

Freshman quarterback Bill Zban, brother of lineman Milan Zban, and transfer Robert E. Lee, from Potomac State, did the passing against the varsity defenders.

The regular scrimmage session may-have ended in a sour note for the Marshall gridgers though. Jim Swierczek, the glue-fingered right end, was helped to the dressing room after receiving a very painful elbow injury in a pile-up. The extent of the injury has not yet been determined.

One change was made today in the lineup for play drills. Bob McCollins, sophomore graduate of Huntington East High School, went through the paces at left guard in place of Carl Berger.

93

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.--9-18-53

For Release Saturday, Sept. 19

(Extension Classes--- 1)

Twenty-one Marshall College extension classes have been organized at 14 centers in southern West Virginia for the fall semester, it was announced yesterday by Paul Collins, Marshall's director of field services.

Anyone needing the extension classes offered may at the nearest center at class meeting times next week. Each class is scheduled for 6:30 p. m. (94)

The schedule of classes for each day follows:

Monday--Board of Education building in Logan: West Virginia history, geography and government, American history since 1914 and general physical science; Marlinton High School: principles and practices of guidance; Lewisburg High School: current school problems; Pineville High School: parliamentary governments.

Tuesday--Beckley Junior High School: principles and practices of guidance; Fayetteville Elementary School: development of religious ideas; Princeton High School: field course in current school problems; Scott High School at Madison: international relations; Charleston High School: modern European history, audio-visual aids and principles and practices of guidance.

Wednesday--Williamson High School: West Virginia history, geography and government, the American Negro, principles of economics and study and appreciation of American literature; Welch High School: principles and practices of guidance; Central Grade School in St. Albans: education in family living.

(more)

(Extension Classes----2) 9-18-53

Thursday---Clay High School: English; Central Grade School in Ft.

Pleasant: West Virginia history, geography and government.

Registration for resident courses at Marshall will continue through
Sept. 26.

(95)

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.,--9-18-53

For Immediate Release

(Qualification Test---1)

Marshall College students who have not taken the Selective Service College Qualification Test should pick up application forms at local Selective Service headquarters for the test to be given at Marshall College Nov. 19. Luther E. Bledsoe, Marshall registrar and director of admissions, announced yesterday.

Following instructions in the bulletin, the student should fill out the application form and mail it by Nov. 8 to the Selective Service examining section in Princeton, N. J.

Bledsoe said students may apply now for both the November test and one to be given April 22, 1954.

Results of the test are reported to the student's local Selective Service local board of jurisdiction for use in considering his deferment as a student.

96

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. --0-19-53

For Immediate Release

(ALLEN COURT PROJECT---S) 5-19-53

Marshall College officials today announced that the state had completed transactions to dispose of the nine barracks-type buildings of the Institution's Allen Court housing project.

Buyers of the structures built to house veterans of World War II and their families were Alderson-Brodhead College at Philippi and R. S. Sutter of 618 Monroe Avenue. The college bought the six buildings designated as A through F. Sutter purchased buildings G, H and I. (97)

Alderson-Brodhead paid ~~1,500~~ ^{\$1,500} for its portion of the property and the Huntington man paid \$721.

The contract under which Marshall College received the buildings from the government requires that they be completely dismantled in being removed and that the Navy property on which they are located be cleaned of all debris, walls, pipes, sewers and graded for seeding. It was expected that the dismantling work would begin Monday.

The Allen Court housing project was vacated last June 30. James W. Lovejoy, now a Marshall College senior, was the last veteran to move out.

Marshall College still operates another housing project known as Donald Court, located on Donald Avenue in Eagles Park. Buildings in this group have living accommodations for 310 persons.

In preparation for establishing the Allen Court project, the state obtained a five-year lease on a piece of Navy property on Madison Avenue between 7th and 8th Streets, West. Of the nine buildings, eight were used for housing students and one was for administrative purposes.

(END)

Black

(Allen Court Project---3) 8-19-58

In its original form, Allen Court would accommodate 115 single veterans and 16 veteran families. Renodaling in 1949 gave it a family capacity of 40 reduced its capacity for single residents to 108. Accomodations were available for about 250 individuals when the buildings were last in use.

The ^{property} lease, which had been extended three years beyond its first expiration, will terminate next June 30.

Under its transaction with the state, Alderson-Broadus the buildings as well as their heating equipment and furniture. Suiter bought only the buildings and equipment. (98)

Marshall College officials have no information regarding ~~proceedings~~ ~~form~~ on what use the new owners will make of the temporary buildings.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE----9-19-53

For Immediate Release

(Mathematics Conference---1)

Marshall College will hold its annual mathematics conference for West Virginia public school teachers Oct. 9 and 10.

The event will take place in Marshall's science hall on Third Avenue. (99)

Teachers of grades one through twelve are invited to attend.

The principal speakers will be Dr. F. Lynwood Wren of Nashville, Tenn., professor of mathematics of George Peabody College for Teachers and co-author of a textbook on teaching mathematics in secondary schools; Dr. R. H. Grist of Charleston, director of research for the Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Company, and Dr. D. Banks Wilburn of Huntington, dean of Marshall's Teachers College.

Dr. Wren will give two addresses. His subjects will be "Problems in Teaching Algebra in Secondary Schools," and "Developing An Awareness of the Significance of Mathematics in Modern Life."

(more)

(Mathematics Conference----2) 9-19-53

Dr. Crist will speak on "Mathematics for Individuals Preparing for Technical and Scientific Positions in Industry."

Dr. Wilburn's topic will be "Techniques for Determining the Readiness of Pupils for New Work in Mathematics."

A highlight of the program will be a workshop in visual aids used in teaching mathematics, conducted by Miss Agnes Herbert of Baltimore, Md., of the department of mathematics at Clifton Park Junior High School.

Chairmen of the various meetings will be Lawrence H. Muzum of Huntington, principal of Marshall ~~High~~ College Laboratory School; Harold E. Ward*, president of Cabell-Wayne Council of Teachers of Mathematics; Rex C. Gray, Jr. of Huntington, assistant professor of education at Marshall College; Dr. James J. Barron of Huntington, assistant professor of mathematics at Marshall; Mrs. Margaret G. Phillips, principal of Huntington's Peyton Elementary School, and Mrs. Taylor Bragonier of Huntington, assistant professor of mathematics at Marshall College.

Participants in a panel discussion on "Strengths and ~~Weak~~ Weaknesses in the Mathematical Background of College Freshmen" will be: Dr. James J. Barron, Dr. Ralph M. Nieburn and A. E. McGaskey, all of the Marshall faculty. Dr. Wren will be a consultant.

*Home Address Not Available.

FROM:

BOB FRIEDLY, SPORTS PUBLICITY DIRECTOR, MARSHALL COLLEGE

for immediate release

Things aren't looking too rosy for Coach Herb Royer's Marshall Big Green on the eve of the 1953 opener with Virginia Tech at Bluefield. The twenty-six men who are to make the trip are expected to be able to hold their own, but Royer readily admits that "the roof might fall in".

Several men are on the doubtful list with injuries. Halfback Henry Hinte's pulled muscle, Hal Frazer's injured shoulder, and Jerry Jones' wrenched knee have slowed the Marshall gridgers up offensively. Then too, Len Hellyer was lost to the service and Phil York was sidelined for the season with a knee injury. (101)

To add to Royer's woes, VPI is touted to have one of their best teams in years. The Big Green coach has concentrated throughout the week on pass defense in an effort to stop the sensational little Gobbler pitcher, Johnny Dean.

This afternoon, the Marshall squad dressed only long enough to get play assignments and take a very light "non-contact" workout. They leave tomorrow morning at eight for Bluefield.

Here is the probable starting lineup for the game: LE--George Thompson, Huntington sophomore whose hustle, spirit, placekicking, and all around rugged play earned him the spot. LT--Milan Zban, the big veteran tackle from Youngstown, Ohio. LG--Carl Barger, veteran lineman and one of the most improved players on the squad, from Dayton Tenn ssee. C--Gerry Snow, of Osk Hill, who beat out the veteran Gil Smith for the position because he is adept at both offense and defense. RG--Co-Captain Phil Milano, who is one of the roughest tacklers on the squad despite his small size. RT--Albie Maier, Korean veteran and former All Ohio Valley Conference lineman. RE--Jim Swierczek, All Ohio Valley Conference end who caught 34 pass@s for 621 yards last year. QB--John Chmara, little veteran

(continued)

who can run or pass. LH--Paul Long, a former guard converted into a rugged halfback. RH--Henry Hinte, last year's number two ground gainer. FB--John Rincich, a bruising tackler and slashing runner for his small size.

(102)

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE----9-21-53

For Immediate Release

(Mathematics Conference---1)

Huntington--(Special)---Marshall College will hold its annual mathematics conference for West Virginia public school teachers here Oct. 9 and 10.

The event will take place in Marshall's science hall on Third Avenue.

Teachers of grades one through twelve are invited to attend.

The principal speakers will be Dr. F. Lynwood Wren of Nashville, Tenn., professor of mathematics of George Peabody College For Teachers and co-author of a textbook on teaching mathematics in secondary schools; Dr. R. H. Crist of Charleston, director of research for the Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Company, and Dr. D. Banks Wilburn of Huntington, dean of Marshall's Teachers College.

Dr. Wren will give two addresses. His subjects will be "Problems in Teaching Algebra in Secondary Schools," and "Developing An Awareness of the Significance of Mathematics in Modern Life."

Dr. Crist will speak on "Mathematics for Individuals Preparing for Technical and Scientific Positions in Industry."

Dr. Wilburn's topic will be "Techniques for Determining the Readiness of Pupils for New Work in Mathematics."

A highlight of the program will be a workshop in visual aids used in teaching mathematics, conducted by Miss Agnes Herbert of Baltimore, Md., of the department of mathematics at Clifton Park Junior High School.

Chairmen of the various meetings will be Lawrence H. Nuzum of Huntington, principal of Marshall College Laboratory School; Harold E. Ward of Huntington, president of Cabell-Wayne Council of Teachers of Mathematics;

(More)

103

(Mathematics Conference----2) 9-21-53

Rex C. Gray of Huntington, assistant professor of education at Marshall College; Dr. James J. Barron of Huntington, assistant professor of mathematics at Marshall; Mrs. Margaret G. Phillips of Huntington, principal of Peyton Elementary School, and Mrs. Taylor Bragonier of Huntington, assistant professor of mathematics at Marshall College.

Participants in a panel discussion on "Strengths and Weaknesses in the Mathematical Background of College Freshmen" will be: Dr. James J. Barron, Dr. Ralph M. Edeburn and A. E. McCaskey, all of the Marshall faculty. Dr. Wren will be a consultant.

104

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-22-58

Special to the Huntington Advertiser

For Immediate Release

(Charles D. Wise---1)

Charles D. Wise of Albuquerque, N. M., 1946 graduate of Marshall College, has received a fellowship in the department of biology at the University of New Mexico.

Wise formerly taught at Milton High School. He is a native of Huntington. (105)

He was graduated from East Bank High School in Kanawha county in 1944 and, after graduating from Marshall College, earned a master's degree from West Virginia University.

Wise is a member of Chi Beta Phi, national honorary scientific fraternity.

-10-

For Immediate Release

(Alumni Party---1)

The Cabell County chapter of the Marshall College Alumni Association will have a party for its 2500 members at the Frederick Hotel Saturday between 5 and 7 p.m.

All Marshall alumni who will be in Huntington for the Marshall-Morehead football game are invited to attend.

Ed Sigler, Jr., chapter president, said refreshments will be served and the college Extravaganza band will play. (106)

Arrangements for the affair have been made by Sigler and the other officers, Richard E. Ware, vice president; Dorothy Jane Schroeder, secretary, and Henry Proctor, treasurer; the ballroom committee, Mrs. William Ritter and Mrs. Kathryn Boggs; the Buffet committee, Mrs. Philip Rice, Mrs. Robert H. Davis, Mrs. Jack Morlock and Mrs. Herb Royer; the entertainment committee, Burtis M. Anderson and Edward E. Rose, Jr.; the publicity chairman, Ernie Salvatore; the decorating committee chairman, Campbell Neal, and the welcoming committee consisting of Dr. and Mrs. Stewart H. Smith, Mr. and Mrs. C. Lawrence Kingsbury, Mr. and Mrs. Herb Royer and Mr. and Mrs. Lyle Smith.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-22-55

Special to the Huntington Advertiser

For Immediate Release

(WAC Appointment---1)

Two members of the fall semester graduating class at Marshall College will be selected to receive commission in the Women's Army Corps, Army Reserve, on completing their college work, according to Lt. Col. William F. O'Neal, Jr., head of the department of Military Science and tactics.

Women in the class who are interested in such appointments should call Col. O'Neal at the college, telephone 35411, extension 33.

After graduation, women selected will take the company officers course as soon as facilities at the Women's Army Corp. School will permit.

Officers who complete the course may apply for appointment in the regular Army.

(107)

FOR RADIO RELEASE (IMMEDIATE)

FROM:

BOB FRIEDLY, SPORTS PUBLICITY DIRECTOR, MARSHALL COLLEGE

Marshall football coach Herb Royer was "pleased" with the showing of his team against VPI, Saturday night.

"Every man in the game did a fine job", Royer stated in his office this afternoon.

Marshall lost to the Virginia team, Saturday, but the Gobblers barely managed to beat the inspired Big Green 7-0 on a long run.

Royer was particularly impressed with the play of 18 year old sophomore center Jerry Snow. Snow was one of the five men who played all sixty minutes for the Herd.

This week, in preparing for the home opener against Morehead, Royer will concentrate on rushing offense. The Morehead game is scheduled for Saturday night at Fairfield Stadium. "Our ground game was slowed up against VPI" said Royer "due to injuries to Hinte, Jones, ~~Frazer~~, and Frazer and the loss of Paul Long for roughness in the second half". Royer added that he was somewhat surprised at the success of the passing offense. Quarterback John Chmara threw 21 passes and completed ten for 152 yards. Chmara injured his hip late in the game. He reported to the doctor today but is expected to be right back in the lineup.

(108)

For Release Wednesday, Sept. 23, 1953

(Prize Winner---1)

Mrs. Grace Saunders Craddock, 1940 graduate of Marshall College, is among the prize winners in the 1953 travel contest of The Instructor, a national magazine.

Announcement of 103 awards totaling \$1000 is made in the September issue.

Writing on the general theme of the contest, "Where I Want to Go on My Next Trip, and Why," Mrs. Craddock chose Europe as her travel objective.

She is a teacher of the sixth grade at Nitro school in Kanawha county. Her home is at 1511 Fifteenth St. in Nitro.

For Release Wednesday, Sept. 23, 1953

(Paul Collins)

Paul Collins, Marshall College director of field services, has been named a discussion leader for the regional convention of the West Virginia Education Association to be held in Huntington Oct. 22 and 23.

He will lead a discussion on the subject: "Coordinating work of Colleges and Public Schools."

(110)

MADE IN U.S.A.

Gleercopy Union Skin

Gleercopy

For Release Wednesday, Sept. 23.

(Pitt lawn supper)

Professor and Mrs. J. Page Pitt will have a lawn supper for Marshall College journalism students at their home, 1502 Norway Ave., Saturday.

The affair will begin at 5 p.m. and will end with the group going to the Marshall-Corhead football game.

Professor Pitt is the head of Marshall's Department of Journalism.

(111)

MADE IN U.S.A.
Gearcopy Omon Skin
Garlock

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE---9-22-53

For Immediate Broadcast

A 1948 Marshall College graduate, Charles D. Wise, has received a fellowship at the University of New Mexico.

The native Huntingtonian will be attached to the University's Dept. of Biology.

-0-

A 1940 Marshall College graduate, Mrs. Grace Grandock, is among 103 prize winners in the 1953 travel contest of a national magazine The Instructor.

The Kanawha county school teacher wrote a paper on the theme: "Where I Want To Go on My Next Trip, and Why." She wanted to see Europe. (112)

-0-

Marshall College's director of field services, Paul Collins, will be a discussion leader for the Oct. regional convention of the West Virginia Education Association.

The convention will be held in Huntington Oct. 22 and 23.

Mr. Collins will lead a discussion on the subject "Coordinating Work of Colleges and Public Schools."

-0-

Two members of the Marshall College January graduating class will receive commissions in the Women's Army Corps, Army Reserve. This was announced today by head of Marshall's department of military science, Col. William O'Neal.

Women interested in such appointments should call Col. O'Neal at the college.

-0-

The Cabell County chapter of the Marshall College Alumni Association will have a party for its 2500 members at the Frederic Hotel Saturday.

Esbeck

The time is 5 to 7 p.m.;

All Marshall alumni who will be in Huntington for the Marshall-Morehead football game are invited to attend.

Ed Sigler, Jr., chapter president, said refreshments will be served and the college Extravaganza band will play.

For Immediate Release

(ROTC Officers---1)

Captain Wilbert Stewart of Dunbar has been elected Company Commander of the Marshall College Chapter of Pershing Rifles.

Other officers for the 1953-54 college term are First Lt. Roy Stein, Ashland, Ky., executive officer; First Lt. Harold Bradshaw, Holden, plans and training officer; First Lt. David Ellis, 1813 McVeigh Ave., pledge officer; Second Lt. Ralph Raike, Henderson, supply officer; Second Lt. John Chadwick, 2836 Collis Ave, adjutant; Second Lt. William Chaddock, Moundsville, public information officer, and Second Lt. George Matthews of 93 Sycamore St., Finance officer.

(114)

FROM: Bob Friedly, Sports Publicity Director, Marshall College, Huntington, West Virginia
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE -- September 22, 1953

Thundering Herd Coach Herb Royer stated that he was "well pleased" despite the 7-0 loss to Virginia Tech, Saturday evening at Bluefield. The undermanned Herd put up a stubborn defense against the powerful Gobblers until the third period when Dickie Beard broke loose for a 57 yard touchdown run. Twice during the fourth period, Marshall threatened to tie it up. Thanks to brilliant passing by Oak Hill quarterback John Chmara, they moved to the thirteen before bogging down and to the nineteen another time.

Concerning the inspired defensive play, Royer said that "they all played a fine game" but he was particularly impressed with the play of eighteen year old sophomore center Jerry Snow. Snow was one of the five men who played the complete sixty minutes. Jerry made one of the hardest tackles of the game when he stopped the Gobbler safety man on a punt return. The rugged 200 pound Oak Hill youngster beat out veteran Gil Smith for the center slot this year. (115)

Quarterback Chmara, who threw 21 passes and completed ten of them, was injured late in the game but apparently not seriously. Chmara reported to the doctor today, to determine the extent of injury. Halfback Hal Frazer again went on the injured list as he hurt his ailing shoulder the first play that he was in the game. Frazer may be out of action for a while. Henry Hinte and Jerry Jones are still suffering a pulled muscle and wrenched knee, respectively. The lack of depth made it necessary to play Hinte during most of the VPI game.

Coach Royer plans to work this week on rushing offense in preparation for the Morehead State home opener, this Saturday. "Hinte's pulled muscle and Paul Long's ejection from the ball game for unnecessary roughness hurt our ground attack considerably, last Saturday", Royer said. He expressed surprise at the success of the passing offense, though.

Morehead State was victimized 48-14 by Marshall last year. This season, the Eagles have a new coach in Shorty Jamerson, former University of Kentucky great. Jamerson switched the offense back to the single wing, making use of a variety of fullback spinner plays modeled after Michigan.

Morehead is having one of the same troubles that Marshall is--lack of numbers. Jamerson's squad consists of only 28 men.

Big green back Garland Barnhart who was impressive in the VPI game will be counted on for more action in the Morehead game, according to Coach Royer. This is junior halfback Barnhart's first year of college football. Mid-American track fans have had occasion to meet Barnhart. He won three medals in the Mid-American meet at Kalamazoo, Michigan, last spring. Against Ohio University, although Marshall lost, he accounted for twenty points, placing in six different events.

Barring late developments, the Marshall lineup for the Morehead game, Saturday, will be essentially the same as last week. Sophomore George Thompson, 5'11", 185, of Huntington at left end; senior Milan Zban, 6'3", 215, of Youngstown, Ohio, at left tackle; senior Carl ¹¹⁶Barger, 6', 190, of Dayton, Tennessee, at left guard; sophomore Jerry Snow, 6', 200, of Oak Hill, West Virginia at center; senior co-captain Phil Milano, 5'10", 180, of Sophia, West Virginia at right guard; junior Albie Maier, 5'11", 205, of Farmingdale, New Jersey, at right tackle; senior Jim Swierczek, 6'1", 175, of Seth, West Virginia, at right end; senior John Chmara, 5'9", 180, of Oak Hill, West Virginia at quarterback; senior Paul Long, 5'11", 180 of South Charleston, West Virginia at left halfback; Junior Henry Hinte, 5'9", 160, of Mount Hope, West Virginia, at right halfback; and junior John Rincich, 5'9", 175, of Bluefield, West Virginia, at fullback.

For Release Thursday, Sept. 24, 1953

(Dormitory Councilors)

Two Marshall College women's dormitories have elected councilors to serve in their student government setups for the 1953-54 college term.

~~Laidley~~ ^{College} Hall councilors are: Jessie Calendros, Logan junior; Betty Ruth England, Alderson sophomore; Julia Bearzi, Welch sophomore; Jerry Pauley, Charleston junior; Betty Dorsey, Griffithsville junior; Florence Allison, Charleston sophomore; Jo Ann Jefferies, Clarksburg freshman, and Christa Molt, Sharples sophomore. (117)

Councilors for Laidley Hall are: Dot Jefferies, St. Albans sophomore; Julie Sedd, Charleston sophomore; Peggy Trail, Cabin Creek sophomore; Sandra Comstock, Richwood sophomore; Mary Prince, St. Albans sophomore; Faith Martin, East Bank Junior; Patsy Jo Hunter, St. Albans, Junior; Mary Sevy, Chesapeake sophomore; Jo ann Caste, Dunbar sophomore, and Joretta Weste, Charleston sophomore.

For Release Thursday, Sept. 24, 1953

(Mrs. Ellen Osburn)

Mrs. Ellen Osburn of 619 Ninth Ave., W., has received recognition in an art contest conducted by The Instructor, a national magazine.

A teacher in Altizer elementary school, Mrs. Anglin won the honor by submitting examples of pupil's work in art and handcraft, accompanied by the teacher's lesson plans.

She submitted "large paper sculpture flowers." Her entry was among 150 chosen to be displayed at the magazine's plant in Canastota, N. Y.

(118)

For Release Thursday, Sept. 24, 1953

(James A. York)

James A. York, 21-year-old Marshall College senior, has been selected by the Marshall Student Senate to be chief justice of the Student Court.

York is the son of Mr. and Mrs. A. W. York of 918 Adams Avenue.

He is a pre-law major and is president of Omicron Delta Kappa, a national men's leadership fraternity. York was a student senator at Marshall last year.

(119)

For Release Thursday, Sept. 24, 1953

(John P. Cornell)

John P. Cornell, Jr., member of the June graduating class at Marshall College and formerly of Clarksburg, received his ensign's commission Sept. 11 after taking training at the Navy's Officer Candidate School at Newport, R. I.

Cornell received the degree of bachelor of arts in business administration. While attending Marshall he was active in Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity, College Theater, Omicron Delta Kappa and Student Government. He also is known on the campus as a comedian and magician. (20)

Ensign Cornell will be sent to the Advanced Gunnery School in Washington, D. C., for further training.

For Release Thursday, Sept. 24, 1953

(Dormitory Councilors)

Two Marshall College women's dormitories have elected councilors to serve in their student government setups for the 1953-54 college term.

Laidley Hall councilors are: Jessie Calandros, Logan junior; Betty Ruth England, Alderson sophomore; Julia Bearzi, Welch sophomore; Jerry Pauley, Charleston junior; Betty Dorsey, Griffithsville junior; Florence Allison, Charleston sophomore; Jo Ann Jefferies, Clarksburg freshman, and Christa Molt, Sharples sophomore. (121)

Councilors for Laidley Hall are: Dot Jefferies, St. Albans sophomore; Julie Sadd, Charleston sophomore; Peggy Trail, Cabin Creek sophomore; Sandra Comstock, Richwood sophomore; Mary Prince, St. Albans sophomore; Faith Martin, East Bank Junior; Patsy Jo Hunter, St. Albans, Junior; Mary Sevy, Chesapeake sophomore; Jo ann Caste, Dunbar sophomore, and Joretta Weste, Charleston sophomore.

For Immediate Broadcast

West Virginia's public school teachers will ^{attend the} ~~participate in~~ annual mathematics conference at Marshall College October ninth and tenth.

Principal speakers at the meeting will include the research director of Carbide and Carbon Chemical Company, Dr. R. E. Crist, of Charleston; and Professor of mathematics at George Peabody College, Dr. Lynwood Kou, of Nashville, Tenn.

Other program highlights will include a visual aid workshop and a panel discussion on mathematics. (122)

The Marshall College German Club has elected a Huntington senior, William Atkins, as its president.

Atkins said that the language will get a firsthand account of life in Germany this year.

A new club project will be a letter exchange with a West Berlin High School class.

-0-

A 21-year-old Huntington youth has been named chief justice of the Marshall College student senate. He is James A. York, a member of the senior class.

York is the son of Mr. and Mrs. J. W. York of Adams Avenue.

A Huntington school teacher has been honored by a national magazine for her entry in a school art contest. She is Mrs. Ellen Osburn of Ninth Avenue, West.

Mrs. Osburn submitted examples of children's work in art and handicraft. Her lesson plan accompanied the entry.

The magazine will place the work on display at its Danville, New York, plant.

-C-

A recent Marshall College graduate has received his ensign's commission from the Navy. John Cornell, Jr., has just completed training at the Navy's Officers Candidate School at Newport, Rhode Island.

(123)

-00-

MADE IN U.S.A.
Gearcopy Onion Skin
Garlock

For Immediate Broadcast

Marshall quarterback John Chmara remained a doubtful starter for the Morehead game, Saturday, as coach Herb Royer continued drillwork on the Big Green ground game today.

Chmara completely stole the show from Virginia Tech's celebrated Johnny Dean last Saturday as he completed eleven passes for 151 yards. He was sidelined late in the game with a hip injury.

The ground attack was sadly lacking against VPI. Royer stressed blocking and running offense in his first three workouts this week and intends to continue to do so.

Garland Barnhart is a probable starter at right halfback against Morehead. Barnhart was impressive last week and will take over the position from Henry Hinte. Hinte is still nursing a pulled leg muscle and if he is not called upon to fill the quarterback slot, he will probably be given a rest. (124)

Coach Royer has been experimenting with end Jim Swierezek at the right halfback post. Royer says he will make the switch "if he has too." George Thompson would then move to right end and veteran Lowell Stanley would replace Thompson at the right flank.

WASH. STATE MARSHALL COLLEGE FOOTBALL DRILLS... 9-24-53

For Immediate Broadcast or Release

W. S. P. 11:15 AM, SPOKANE, WASH. STATE

Marshall college football drills tapered off today as the Big Green prepared to leave for the 1953 home opener, Saturday night. They next marched into college at Fairfield stadium in another of a long standing series. The Marshall team will be seeking for its first victory of the season after dropping a 7-0 game to V.I. last week.

Head coach Herb Oyer ruled out scrimmage work last week. He wants, if possible, to avoid further injury to his already ailing squad. Last Saturday, a Bluefield, five men played the complete sixty minutes.

125

Oyer is the only one who has had over troubles though. Marshall center, Elmer "Shorty" Johnson, has only 26 uniformed players. The Kentucky team, like Marshall, is not only undermanned but undersized.

Johnson made his coaching debut last Friday as his duties were taken by the University of Kentucky "B" team. "Shorty" takes over an eight team that has had to catch luck the last couple of years. One of Johnson's six big wins in a season was a 16-14 loss to Marshall.

Quarterback John Smith is still on the injured list, halfback Henry Hines will probably get the signal calling work. If Oyer should get into the game, Hines, who has a bruise on his right knee, would get the ball when it is needed.

Halfback Johnny Hinkoff, and halfbacks Earl Long and Carl Rice. Hinkoff will probably be in the other backfield position at kickoff time. ~~Marshall, who has won the previous two games of the season in its history,~~

For Immediate Release

(Nitro Teacher)

Mrs. Grace Saunders Craddock, Nitro school teacher, is among the prize winners in the 1953 travel contest of The Instructor, a national magazine.

Announcement of 103 awards totaling 1000 is made in the September issue.

Writing on the general theme of the contest, "Where I Want to Go on My Next Trip, and Why", Mrs. Craddock chose Europe as her travel objective. (126)

She is teacher of the sixth grade in Nitro School. Her home is at 1511 15th Street in Nitro.

For Immediate Release

(Play Cast)

The cast of a play to be presented by the Marshall College Players Nov. 11, 12, and 13 was announced today by Clayton Page, associate professor of speech.

The announcement followed three days of tryouts in the College auditorium.

Selections were made for "Lo and Behold," John Patrick's modern ghost comedy in three acts.

The Characters are:

Daisy Durdle, a cinderella with modern salt and pepper, Jean Ford, Charleston freshman; Dr. Robert Dorsey, her prince charming, a young physician, Hugh Fultz, Huntington junior; Milo Alcott, her cynical and reluctant benefactor, James Finns, Cleveland, O., senior; Jack McDougal, her one-time boyfriend, Emmanuel Loucas, Weirton freshman; Mr. Wingate, a meticulous apprentice attorney, John Hamer, Kenova freshman; and three ghosts, Honey Wainwright, Jane Altizer, Charleston freshman; Minnetanka Smallflower, Audrey Spurlock, Huntington sophomore, and Kenneth Wade, Charles Cummings, Huntington freshman.

For Immediate Release

(Cadet Captains)

Seven cadets have been appointed to the rank of cadet captain in the Marshall College Reserve Officers Training Corps.

Lt. Col. William P. O'Neal, Jr., professor of military science and tactics, said these men will be in charge of the companies that compose the Marshall battalion.

The new captains are Russell C. Boyd, Huntington junior; Harold E. Bradshaw, Holden junior; Clifford Collins, Huntington sophomore; David L. Ellis, Huntington junior; Dean A. Pace, Huntington junior; Roy F. Stein, Ashland, Ky., junior, and Wilbert T. Stewart, Dunker senior.

(128)

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W.Va.---9-25-53
For Immediate Release

(Don M. Burks)

Don M. Burks, 1237 Madison Ave., has been appointed a fellow in the Department of Dramatic Art and Speech at Ohio University for the fall semester.

He received his Bachelor of Arts degree from Marshall College in June 1952.

(129)

-30-

(Paul Collins)

Paul Collins, Marshall College Director of field services, will address the American Vocational Association at its meeting here Oct. 22.

His talk will deal with adult education.

The meeting will take place at Oley Junior High School and will be held in connection with the regional convention of the West Virginia Education Association.

-30-

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-25-53

For Immediate Release

(Pershing Rifles Exhibition)

The Marshall College Chapter of Pershing Rifles will present its first exhibition drill during the halftime ceremonies of the Marshall-Miami University football game Oct. 16.

The game will be at Fairfield Stadium.

Huntington Post 16 of the American Legion has given the group white helmet liners, leggings, gloves and pistol belts in appreciation for its service in raising and lowering the flag for football games at the stadium.

(130)

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE---9-25-53

For Immediate Broadcast

A new Marshall student is half way around the world from home. Miss Nyong Dok Pok of Korea arrived in Huntington today. She will start to fulfill a lifelong ambition tomorrow.--get a Masters degree from an American school.

Miss Pok is being sponsored by a Huntingtonian, Lloyd Frankel. He met her in Pusan while she was working for with the U. N.

-0-

The Players are all lined up for the season's first production by the Marshall College Players. Play Director Clayton Page has announced the list of characters for a modern ghost comedy scheduled for Nov. 11, 12, and 13. The play is titled, "Lo and Behold."

A Charleston freshman, Jean Ford, will play the lead role. She will be supported by a cast including a Huntington junior, Hugh Fultz; a Cleveland, O., senior, James Finns; a weinton freshman, Emanuel Loucas; and a Kenova freshman, John Hamer.

A touch of spine chilling comedy will be added by three ghosts. They are a Charleston Freshman, Jane Altizer; a Huntington sophomore, Audrey Spurlock, and a Huntington freshman, Charles Cummings.

The play will begin its three-night stand at Marshall College's main auditorium November the eleventh.

-0-

(131)

For Immediate Broadcast

A 1952 Marshall graduate, Don Burks has received a fellowship from Ohio University. The Marshall graduate will be attached to the University's Department of Dramatics and Speech

-0-

Marshall College's president, Dr. Stewart Smith, will speak ~~for~~ ^{at} the American Institute of Electrical Engineers' district meeting in Charleston Wednesday. The Huntington educator will talk on "Freedom to Speak."

(132)

The Immediate Prospect

Football coach Dave Meyer sent the 11 down through a brief offensive drill, this afternoon, as they prepared for their first home game with Southern State College, scheduled for next week. Most of the drill was devoted to basic defensive maneuvers and routines. The session ended with a short kick-off drill.

Quarterback John Churns, who completed last season's 10-year career at Middlefield last week, was still expected to be on the sidelines for the game, but Meyer said simply hopefully, "We won't know for sure until tomorrow." Halfback Henry Hinte will get his signal-calling chores. Hinte has had no varsity 3-quarterback experience but has shown considerable promise at the position in previous seasons.

(133)

The probable starting lineup will be the same as last week except for quarterback and right-halfback. Besides Hinte, James Smith will be the other new starter.

Great Copy Union Skin

MADE IN U.S.A.



DR. FRANKLIN CLARK FRY, one of the nation's leading clergymen and president of the United Lutheran Church in America, will speak Thursday at 11 A. M. in the Marshall

College auditorium, opening the year's convocation series. His subject will be "Youth Has a Flavor of Its Own." Members of the Huntington Ministerial Association will be guests.

Lutheran Head To Speak Here

Dr. Franklin Clark Fry, president of the United Lutheran Church in America and one of the nation's leading clergymen, will open the 1953-54 Marshall College student convocation series Thursday at 11 A. M. in the college auditorium, speaking on the subject, "Youth Has a Flavor of Its Own."

Members of the Huntington Ministerial Association have been invited to attend as special guests.

Dr. Fry is actively interested in church relief work overseas. In January, 1951, he made a round-the-world flight for Church World Service's "One Great Hour of Sharing" appeal to inspect conditions and needs of displaced persons and war refugees. He reported to the nation via radio and television and also personally to

President Truman. Dr. Fry is vice-chairman of American Relief for Korea.

FOLLOWING World War II he was elected president of Lutheran World Relief, Inc., one of the 11 bodies licensed by the President's War Relief Control Board to collect and distribute relief in Germany, and spent several weeks in Europe in the interest of relief and reconstruction.

In 1952 he was awarded the Grosses Verdienstkreuz (Grand Order of Merit) by the German Federal Government, Bonn, in appreciation for his work in relieving the distress in post-war Germany.

ALSO A leader of Protestant cooperation, Dr. Fry presided at the opening session of the constituting convention of the National Council of Churches of Christ in the U.S.A. at Cleveland in November, 1950. He is vice-chairman of the Central Committee of the World Council of Churches; vice-chairman of its Conferences of U.S.A. Member Churches. He was treasurer of the Lutheran World Federation from 1946 to 1952. He now is vice-president of the Lutheran World Federation and chairman of its Commission on Younger Churches and Orphaned Missions.

A graduate of the Philadelphia, Pa. Lutheran Theological Seminary in 1925, Dr. Fry was ordained by the Lutheran Synod of New York and New England at Ithaca, N. Y. on June 10, 1925. During the next four years he was pastor of Trinity Lutheran Church at Akron, O. and then was named president of the United Lutheran Church in America. Dr. Fry was also active as secretary of the United Lutheran Church's Committee on Evangelism and as a member of the church's board of American missions and executive board.

HE HAS received Doctor of Divinity degrees from Elizabeth University, Sopron, Hungary; Muhlenberg College, Allentown, Pa.; Hamilton College, Clinton, N. Y. and Wycliffe College, University of Toronto, Canada. He received the L.H.D. from Roanoke College, Salem, Va.; Litt.D., from Wagner College, Staten Island, N. Y.; LL.D from Wittenberg College, Springfield, O.; Thiel College, Greenville, Pa.; Gettysburg College, Gettysburg and Hartwick College, Oneonta, N. Y.

Dr. Fry maintains his office in New York and lives in New Rochelle with his wife and a daughter. A son, Franklin, is the minister of a church in Brooklyn.

134

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W.Va.---9-30-53
For Immediate Release

(William Chaddock)

HUNTINGTON---(Special)--- Second Lt. William Chaddock of 1223 Second Street, Moundsville, has been named Public Informations Officer of the Marshall College Chapter of Pershing Rifles.

The organization is an honorary group composed of members of the Reserve Officer's Training Corps. (135)

Chaddock is a journalism major and managing editor of the Marshall student newspaper, The Parthenon.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W.Va.---9-~~20~~²⁸-53

For Immediate Release

(Kanawha County students elected to Governing Organization)

HUNTINGTON---(Special)---Nine Kanawha County students have been elected councilors by the Students of the women's dormitories at Marshall College.

Florence Allison of 1317-C Lee St., Charleston, is a member of the student governing organization of College Hall. (136)

Kanawha countians who are members of the Laidley Hall council are: Dot Jeffries, 314 Mac Queen Blvd., St. Albans; Julia Spdd, 402 Elm St., Charleston; Peggy Trail, Cabin Creek; Mary Prince, 421 Second St., St. Albans; Faith Martin, Cabin Creek; Patsy Jo Hunter, 110 Eighth Ave., St. Albans; Jo Anne Caste, 207 16th St., Dunbar; and Joretta Weste, 114 Sixth Ave., South Charleston.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-30-53

For Immediate Release

(Captain Wilbert Stewart)

HUNTINGTON---(Special)---Captain Wilbert Stewart of 1307
Payne Ave., Dunbar, has been elected company commander of the Marshall
College chapter of Pershing Rifles.

This is an honorary organization composed of members of
the Reserve Officer's Training Corps.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. --- 9-28-53

For Immediate Broadcast

(Convocation)

One of the nation's leading clergymen will address Marshall College students in a convocation Thursday. He is president of the United Lutheran Church in America, Dr. Franklin Clark Fry.

The New Rockelle, N. Y., minister will speak on the subject: "Youth Has a Flavor of Its Own."

All Marshall students and faculty members will attend the meeting at 11 a.m. Thursday in Marshall's main building auditorium.

Dr. Fry's appearance here will feature the first of a series of fall semester convocations.

138

-0-

Marshall College Faculty Men will meet tomorrow evening (Wed.) in the Honor Society Room at Marshall College. The informal get-together for both old and new faculty members will be held at 7:30.

-0-

A brand new choir will make its first public appearance at Marshall College Wednesday evening. It is the 50-voice a cappella choir directed by Music instructor Lee Imperi. This choir and two other Marshall choral groups will present a program of popular music.

The starting time is 8:15. The concert will take place in the Marshall College main building. Everyone is invited to come out and hear the singers. There is no admission charge.

-00-

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W.Va.---9-28-53

For Immediate Release

(German Club Officers)

William Richard Adkins of 1751 Crestmont Dr. has been elected president of the German Club of Marshall College.

Adkins is a member of the senior class.

Other officers for the 1953-54 college term are:

Jim Woelfel, Huntington sophomore, vice president; Richard T. Koehler, Wheeling Sophomore, treasurer; Patricia Edmonds, Huntington sophomore, secretary and music chairman; Charles R. Carney, Dunbar sophomore, sergeant-at-arms, and Martha Haynes, Pt. Pleasant sophomore, and Meredith Steiner, Huntington freshman, social chairman.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-28-53
For Immediate Release

(Choral Concert)

The new 50-voice a cappella choir at Marshall College will make its first ~~in~~ public appearance at a choral concert in Marshall's main auditorium, Wednesday at 8:15 p.m.

The program will feature singing by this new group ⁸ and two other choral organizations, the Men's Concert choir with 47 voices and the Symphonic Choir with 40.

Leo, Imperi, instructor in music, is director of the a cappella choir, composed largely of Marshall freshmen.

Director of the other two groups is E. Wayne Hugoboom, m/3 associate professor of music.

C. Lawrence Kingsbury, professor of music, ~~xxx~~ said the concert is intended to give students and people of the Huntington area an idea of the work Marshall choral organizations are doing.

Anyone may attend the program at no cost.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W.Va.---9-28-58

For Release Tuesday, September 29, 1953

(Faculty Men)

The Marshall College Faculty Men's Club will meet tonight in the Honorary Society room of the college main building.

The informal affair is scheduled for 7:30 to 9:30 o'clock. There will be a social hour and refreshments will be served.

For Immediate Release

(Adult Education Classes)

A series of adult education classes for persons interested in improving their homes through better lighting will begin at Marshall College Wednesday.

Persons wishing to enroll for the training ~~will~~ should report at room 220 in Northcott Hall at 7 p.m. The course will include six weekly meetings of two hours each.

Miss Rava Belle Neely, head of the home economics teacher education program, said the class will be free and open to any interested person. It will offer no college credit.

"The first meeting," she said, "is for the purpose of organizing the classes and giving some general information concerning the general lighting and appropriate lighting for reading." (42)

The classes will be taught by student teachers enrolled in a class in adult home economics teacher education. Miss Neely will supervise the teaching.

Carl Dunn of the Appalachian Electric Power Co. will be a consultant for the ~~new~~ class.

The student teachers taking part are Mary Margaret Barlow, Wilma Jane Blackburn, Golda Kathleen Booth, Beatrice Ann Boutwell, Shirley Carol Christian, Virginia Louise Daft, Patricia D. Hollandsworth, Nancy Matthews and Phyllis Lee Reynolds.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W.Va. 6--2 8-53

For Immediate Broadcast

(Bob Friedly, Sport News Editor)

Coach Herb Royer of the Marshall Big Green attributed the success of his ground attack, Saturday night to "Good blocking." Marshall rushed for 373 yards in the 40-0 conquest of Morehead. The Big Green mentor added that he was well satisfied with the aggressiveness showed by his team so far this season.

This Saturday Marshall travels to Cleveland to play John Carroll University. John Carroll lost 16-7 here in Huntington last year, but scouting reports show the Ohio team as a much improved ballclub. Carroll fields a big hard hitting squad fresh from a drubbing of Baldwin-Wallace Saturday.

Quarterback John Chmura (She-mar'uh) who is leading the Mid-American Conference in passing is expected to be in the line-up, this Saturday. Chmura saw only limited action against Morehead because of a bruised hip. He reinjured the hip but says that he feels no worse than he did before the game.

Jim Swierczek (Swi zek) and Dyke Six are also high in the Mid-American statistics. Swierczek is the leading pass receiver and Six is number two in ground gaining.

Royer doesn't expect the ground attack to be so successful against John Carroll. "We'll have to pass more," he said. He plans to work on pass offense and engage in dummy scrimmages this week. Contact scrimmage will be avoided because of the great risk of an injury in the shallow backfield.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---9-28-53

For Immediate Release

Bob Friedly, Sport News Editor

("Good Blocking"---1)

"Good blocking" says Marshall coach Herb Royer, was mainly responsible for the devastating ground attack displayed against Morehead, Saturday evening. The Herd thundered to a 373 yard rushing total as Marshall chalked up its first win of the season in its second start. The Big Green blockers shook a different ballcarrier loose for each of the six touchdowns.

Royer has been well satisfied with the aggressive play of his charges so far this season.

Typically, Royer is very much worried about the game at Cleveland this weekend with John Carroll University. Scouting reports turned in on the John Carroll--Baldwin-Wallace game, Saturday, showed Carroll to have a big hard-hitting scoring machine. They dumped Baldwin-Wallace quite easily. (144)

Ace Marshall quarterback, Johnny Chmara, who was reinjured in the Morehead game, is expected to be back in action against John Carroll. Chmara says that he feels no worse now than he did last week after his first injury. John saw only limited action against the Eagles but was spilled as he held the ball for an extra point attempt. Chmara threw no passes, Saturday, but on the strength of his brilliant work at Bluefield, he leads the Mid-American Conference in passing attempts, completions, and yardage.

Jim Swierczek is another conference leader. "Swize" has caught six passes for 146 yards. Mid-American statistics show Dyke Six as the number two ground gainer after his stellar performance against Morehead. Left half Paul Long ranks fifth in this department.

(More)

("Good Blocking--2)

Coach Hoyer doesn't expect the ground attack to work so well against the huge John Carroll line this weekend. "We'll have to pass more," he said.

This week in preparation for the game with Carroll, there will be no contact scrimmage, Hoyer announced. Hoyer feels that he cannot risk further injury to his shelled backfield. Passing offense and dummy scrimmage will constitute the greater part of the daily drills.

145

ADVANCE COPY

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---9-29-53

For Release After 12:45 p. . Wednesday, September 30.

Special to Charleston Daily Mail

(Dr. Smith on Freedom---1)

Dr. Stewart H. Smith, president of Marshall College, urged informed Americans today to take their "stand for freedom" by defending by every means possible the right of free speech.

Addressing electrical engineers of several states at the Daniel Boone Hotel, the Huntington educator said "we not only need the courage to speak out for freedom---to condemn tyranny and suppression---but also to defend the right of others to do the same."

His address on "Freedom to Speak" was the highlight of the Middle Eastern district meeting of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers. (40)

Dr. Smith declared that secrecy and democracy are incompatible just as totalitarianism and an informed public cannot exist together. Unrestricted access to knowledge and information makes for an informed and intelligent citizenry, he pointed out.

"History's pages," said the Marshall College executive, "are filled with the records of men and women who followed the principle of freedom to speak. Some of them were put to silence by their enemies. But their ideas could not be silenced. You can't hang a good idea or keep it in jail."

He asserted that "if we would defend freedom to speak, we must, even though we may not agree with him, defend the little man who

(more)

mounts his soap box to speak his piece about how the country ought to be run. We must be ready to defend the editor of the small town weekly as he commends or condemns the actions of public officials. We must defend the Mormon preacher, the Christian Science lecturer and the Jewish Rabbi as they teach their people the religion that they believe to be true. We must defend the scientist as he searches for new truth. We must defend the teacher as he teaches the truth."

Dr. Smith said freedom to speak is an American doctrine "devised by brave men for brave men" and that "this doctrine may still be good only if we ourselves are brave."

He quoted these words from Thomas Jefferson: "I have sworn upon the altar of God eternal hostility against every form of tyranny over the mind of man." Then the speaker said:

"Let us then, like Jefferson, take our stand for freedom... Let us begin to seek truth---to speak out as honest and sincere men should speak---to improve the instruments and channels of knowledge and information---to have the courage to challenge the bigots, the super-patriots, the self-constituted groups who in their blind zeal would exterminate the greatest of all freedoms---the freedom to speak."

The Marshall College president is a native of Pennsylvania. He holds the degrees of Bachelor of Science from Gettysburg College, Master of Arts from Columbia University and Doctor of Philosophy from Syracuse University. Dr. Smith went to Marshall College in 1945 as dean of the teacher's college and became president in 1947.

His address featured a luncheon meeting of the engineers.

(more)

(Dr. Smith on Freedom---3)9-29-53

States represented at the meeting were West Virginia, Ohio, Maryland, Delaware, Pennsylvania, Kentucky and New Jersey. The District of Columbia also was represented.

148

ADVANCE COPY

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---
9-29-53

For Release After 12:45 p.m. Wednesday, September 30.

Special to The Charleston Gazette

(Dr. Smith on Freedom---1)

A leading West Virginia educator told engineers from seven states and the District of Columbia here yesterday that "Secrecy and democracy are incompatible" and called for every informed citizen to take a bold stand against those who would abolish the American doctrine of free speech.

Dr. Stewart H. Smith of Huntington, president of Marshall College, said unrestricted access to knowledge and information makes for an informed and intelligent citizenry.

His address featured a luncheon at the Daniel Boone Hotel. The affair was part of the Middle Eastern district meeting of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers. (149)

"We not only need the courage to speak out for freedom---to condemn tyranny and suppression---but also to defend the right of others to do the same," Dr. Smith said.

Pointing out that history's pages are filled with the records of men and women who followed the principle of freedom to speak and that some of them were put to silence by their enemies, the college head asserted that "their ideas could not be silenced. You can't hang a good idea or keep it in jail."

(more)

(Dr. Smith on Freedom---2) 9-29-53

"If we would defend freedom to speak," he said, "we must, even though we may not agree with him, defend the little man who mounts his soap box to speak his piece about how the country ought to be run. We must be ready to defend the editor of the small town weekly as he commends or condemns the actions of public officials. We must defend the Mormon preacher, the Christian Science lecturer and the Jewish Rabbi as they teach their people the religion that they believe to be true. We must defend the scientist as he searches for new truth. We must defend the teacher as he teaches the truth."

Dr. Smith said freedom to speak is an American doctrine "devised by brave men for brave men" and that "this doctrine may still be good only if we ourselves are brave."

He quoted these words from Thomas Jefferson: "I have sworn upon the altar of God eternal hostility against every form of tyranny over the mind of man." Then the speaker said:

"Let us then, like Jefferson, take our stand for freedom... Let us begin to seek truth---to speak out as honest and sincere men should speak---to improve the instruments and channels of knowledge and information---to have the courage to challenge the bigots, the super-patriots, the self-constituted groups who in their blind zeal would exterminate the greatest of all freedoms--- the freedom to speak."

The Marshall College president is a native of Pennsylvania. He holds the degrees of Bachelor of Science from Gettysburg College, Master of Arts from Columbia University and

(more)

(Dr. Smith on Pro-Comm--3) 9-29-53

Doctor of Philosophy from Syracuse University. Dr. Smith went to Marshall College in 1945 as dean of the teacher's college and became president in 1947.

His address featured a luncheon meeting of the engineers.

States represented at the meeting were West Virginia, Ohio, Maryland, Delaware, Pennsylvania, Kentucky and New Jersey. The District of Columbia also was represented.

(151)

ADVANCE COPY

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---
9-29-53--Special to the Huntington Herald-Dispatch.

For Release After 12:45 p.m. Wednesday, September, 30.

(Dr. Smith on Freedom---1)

CHARLESTON---(Special)---A leading West Virginia educator told engineers from seven states and the District of Columbia here yesterday that "Secrecy and democracy are incompatible" and called for every informed citizen to take a bold stand against those who would abolish the American doctrine of free speech.

Dr. Stewart H. Smith of Huntington, president of Marshall College, said unrestricted access to knowledge and information makes for an informed and intelligent citizenry.

His address featured a luncheon at the Daniel Boone Hotel. The affair was part of the Middle Eastern district meeting of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers.

"We not only need the courage to speak out for freedom--- to condemn tyranny and suppression---but also to defend the right of others to do the same," Dr. Smith said. (152)

Pointing out that history's pages are filled with the records of men and women who followed the principle of freedom to speak and that some of them were put to silence by their enemies, the college head asserted that "their ideas could not be silenced. You can't hang a good idea or keep it in jail."

"If we would defend freedom to speak," he said, "we must, even though we may not agree with him, defend the little man who mounts his soap box to speak his piece about how the country ought to be run. We must be ready to defend the editor of the small town weekly as he commends or condemns the actions of public

(more)

(Dr. Smith on Freedom---2) 9-29-53

officials. We must defend the Mormon preacher, the Christian Science lecturer and the Jewish Rabbi as they teach their people the religion that they believe to be true. We must defend the scientist as he searches for new truth. We must defend the teacher as he teaches the truth."

Dr. Smith said freedom to speak is an American doctrine "devised by brave men for brave men" and that "This doctrine may still be good only if we ourselves are brave."

He quoted these words from Thomas Jefferson: "I have sworn upon the altar of God eternal hostility against every form of tyranny over the mind of man." Then the speaker said:

"Let us then, like Jefferson, take our stand for freedom... Let us begin anew to seek truth---to speak out as honest and sincere men should speak---to improve the instruments and channels of knowledge and information---to have the courage to challenge the bigots, the super-patriots, the self-constituted groups who in their blind zeal would exterminate the greatest of all freedoms--- the freedom to speak." (53)

The Marshall College president is a native of Pennsylvania. He holds the degrees of Bachelor of Science from Gettysburg College, Master of Arts from Columbia University and Doctor of Philosophy from Syracuse University. Dr. Smith went to Marshall College in 1945 as dean of the teacher's college and became president in 1947.

His address featured a luncheon meeting of the engineers. States represented at the meeting were West Virginia, Ohio, Maryland, Delaware, Pennsylvania, Kentucky and New Jersey. The District of Columbia also was represented.

FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.-----
1-29-53

For Immediate Release

(Concert)

The program for the choir concert scheduled for 8:15 p. m. today in the auditorium of Marshall College's main building was announced yesterday by the college music department.

Selections by the new a cappella choir, directed by Leo V. Imperi, will include "Glory in Excelsis Deo" by Mozart, and "Kiss My Shoes" by Wilson.

The Men's Concert Choir, directed by Professor R. W. Hageboom, will be "Fetters in Dawn," Fitzgerald; "You'll Never Walk Alone," Ringwald; Czech Folk Song, arrangement by Hageboom; "Balm in Gilead," Dawson, and "There is Nothin' Like a Dame," Rogers-Hammerstein.

Another group² conducted by Professor Hageboom, the Symphonic Choir, will sing the following selections:

"Deo Gracias," from "Ceremony Carols," Britten; "Black is the Color of My True Love's Hair," Churchill; "Ezekiel Saw De Wheel," Dawson; "Sleep, Baby, Sleep," Simcoe; "I Whistle A Happy Tune," Rogers-Hammerstein, and "Trepak" (Russian Dance), Tchaikovsky-Gogard.

Everyone is invited to attend the concert. There will be no charge for admission.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---
9-29-53

For Immediate Release

(Marshall-West Virginia University Meeting---1)

An attempt to work out joint policies for Teacher's College of Marshall College and the College of Education of West Virginia University will be made at a meeting in Parkersburg Friday and Saturday.

Dean D. Banks Wilburn of Marshall's college for teachers said this is the first joint effort in that direction.

The affair will take place at Parkersburg's Chancellor Hotel.

Ten members of the graduate division of the department of education at Marshall will participate in the conference. They are Edwin A. Cobby, associate professor of social studies; Dr. J. E. Harris, dean of the graduate school; Clarke F. Hess, assistant professor of education; Woodrow Morris, assistant professor of education; Dr. Paul Musgrave, professor of education and director of student teaching in secondary education; Dr. Ralph Hardy, associate professor of education; Dr. Charles Runyan, assistant professor of education; Dr. Russell Smith, professor of education; Dr. Roy C. Woods, professor of education and Dean Wilburn.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---
9-29-53

For Immediate Release

(F.T.A. Meeting)

The Marshall College chapter of the Future Teachers of America will hold its first meeting of the 1953-54 college term Thursday evening in the gymnasium of the laboratory school.

Freshmen of the Teacher's College will attend as guests.

There will be singing, dancing, games and refreshments following a short business meeting.

Faculty advisor of the group is Walter C. Felty.

MADE IN U.S.A.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE'S INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---

8-29-53

For Immediate Release

(Smith To Speak)

Dr. Stewart B. Smith, president of Marshall College, will address electrical engineers of seven states and the District of Columbia at the Daniel Boone Hotel in Charleston today.

The Huntington educator will speak on "Freedom to Speak" at a luncheon featuring the Middle Eastern district meeting of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers.

States represented in the affair will be West Virginia, Ohio, Maryland, Delaware, Pennsylvania, Kentucky and New Jersey. Members of the Institute from the District of Columbia also will be present.

(15)

Eulerick

Clearcopy Onion Skin

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, 9-29-53

For Immediate Broadcast

There will be a choir concert for the public at Marshall College ~~tomorrow~~ tomorrow night (Wednesday). Three campus choirs will sing a program of popular music and everyone is invited to come out and hear them. The time is 8:15. The place: the auditorium of Marshall's main building.

Directors of the choirs are Instructor in Music, Leo Imperi, and Professor of Music, R. M. Hugoboom.

This will be the first appearance by the newest addition to Marshall's singing groups, the a cappella choir. This 50-voice choral organization is composed chiefly of freshmen.

Other groups to sing tonight are the 47-voice Men's Concert Choir and the 40-voice Symphonic Choir.

Everyone wishing to attend the concert should be in Marshall's main auditorium tomorrow (Wednesday) at 8:15 p. m.

-0-

Marshall College and West Virginia University are about to take the first step toward getting together on teacher education policies.

Faculty representatives from Marshall's College for Teachers and the University's College for Education will meet in Parkersburg Friday and Saturday to discuss joint policies. The meeting place is Parkersburg's Chancellor Hotel.

Dean E. Banks Wilburn and nine other Marshall faculty members will attend.

-0-

(more)

158

(Marshall radio summary---2)

A Huntington educator will tell electrical engineers from seven states and the district of Columbia tomorrow about the American's right to speak his mind. The Marshall College President, Dr. Stewart H. Smith, will address a luncheon audience at Charleston's Daniel Boone Hotel on the subject, "Freedom To Speak."

The occasion will be the Middle Eastern district meeting of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers.

Electrical engineers will come from West Virginia, Ohio, Maryland, Delaware, Pennsylvania, Kentucky and New Jersey. And there will be others there from the District of Columbia.

-0-

The Future Teachers of America chapter at Marshall College will play host to freshmen Thursday evening. There will be singing, dancing, games and refreshments in the gymnasium of the Marshall College Laboratory School. All freshmen of the Teacher's College are invited to attend.

-00-

159

MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, HUNTINGTON, W. VA, 9-29-53

From Bob Friedly, Sport News Editor

For Immediate Release

It'll be two fellows named Herb matching wits Saturday night, when Marshall's Thundering Herd tangles with John Carroll University at Cleveland. Coach Herb Royer of Marshall and Coach Herb Eisele of John Carroll will be bidding for their second win in three starts.

Eisele's Blue Streaks whipped Baldwin-Wallace 26-0 last week after losing two weeks ago to Eastern Kentucky by two points.

Eisele is in his seventh year as Carroll coach. Past master of the T-formation and its variations, his he took a 16-7 beating by Marshall last year. But, Eisele has 18 returning lettermen this-year.

Foremost among the Blue Streak offensive threats is the skinny negro halfback Chuck McMillan. McMillan is 6'3" and weighs 175 pounds. Last season he caught 20 passes for 354 yards and three touchdowns. Huntington fans who saw the Marshall--John Carroll game last year will remember the lanky giant who played end and safety man against the Big Green. 160

Another back who may prove to be a thorn in Marshall's side is fullback Paul Brubeck, 160 pound piledriver. Brubeck picked up 368 yards rushing in 1952 for a 5.5 average per try. The Carroll quarterback is Pete Ghirla, a southpaw who threw for 366 yards and five touchdowns.

The big man in the Blue Streak line is 230 pound tackle Joe Fagan. Fagan is experienced in both offensive and defensive play.

The-seeesd Coach Royer of the Herd believes that he will have his hands full with the much improved Cleveland team. The Big Green conference leading passing combination of Johnny Chasen and Jim Swierczek will be counted on to carry a large share of the load, this Saturday.

1953
 CUMULATIVE STATISTICS
 (Marshall College vs. V.P.I. and Morehead)

<u>MARSHALL</u>		<u>OPPONENTS</u>
31	First Downs	19
425	Net Yards Rushing	334
31	Passes Attempted	7
15	Passes Completed	3
1	Own Passes Intercepted	1
225	Yards Passing	19
650	Total Offense	353
10 for 333 yards	Number of Punts	15 for 550 yards
32.7	Punting Average	37.2
3	Fumbles Lost	2
120	Yards Penalized	105
40	Score	7

INDIVIDUAL RUSHING

(12)

<u>PLAYER</u>	<u>TIMES</u>	<u>GAIN</u>	<u>LOSS</u>	<u>NET</u>	<u>AVERAGE</u>
Dyke Six	14	173	- 5	168	12.0
Paul Long	24	118	-10	108	4.5
John Rincich	12	53	0	53	4.41
Garland Barnhart	15	53	-11	42	2.8
Hal Frazer	9	44	- 7	37	6.1
Carl Nutter	5	23	0	23	4.6
Henry Hinte	11	10	- 5	5	.45
John Chmara	2	0	-26	-26	-13.0
Phil Milano	(Received Lateral)	15	0	15	---
TOTALS	92	489	-64	425	4.62

MARSHALL LEADERS

CUMULATIVE (V.P.I. and Morehead)

PASS RECEIVING

<u>Player</u>	<u>Received</u>	<u>Yards</u>	<u>Scored</u>
Swierczek	6	126	1
Thompson	3	64	0
Barnhart	2	18	0
Long	2	10	0
Hinte	1	8	0
Rincich	1	- 1	0
TOTALS	15	225	1

PUNTING

<u>Player</u>	<u>Punts</u>	<u>Yards</u>	<u>Average</u>
Long	6	192	32.0
Hinte	3	91	30.3
Nutter	1	39	39.0
TOTALS	10	333	33.3

PASSING

<u>Name</u>	<u>Att.</u>	<u>Com.</u>	<u>Int.</u>	<u>Yds.</u>	<u>TDs</u>
John Chmara	22	11	1	151	0
Henry Hinte	9	4	0	74	1

162

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---
9-30-53

For Immediate Release

(Dr. Fry)

Dr. Franklin Clark Fry, president of the United Lutheran Church in America, will address Marshall College students today in the first convocation of the 1953-54 college term.

The meeting will take place in the main building auditorium, beginning at 11 a.m.

Dr. Fry will speak on the subject, "Youth Has a Flavor of Its Own."

Dr. Stewart H. Smith, Marshall president, will introduce the speaker.

Recently engaged in church relief work overseas, Dr. Fry made a round-the-world flight for church sons and war refugees. He reported on his findings to former President Harry S. Truman. (163)

After World War II he was elected president of Lutheran World Relief Incorporated and spent several weeks in Europe. In 1952 he received special recognition from the German government at Bonn in appreciation for his work in relieving the distress in post-war Germany.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---
9-30-53

For Immediate Release

(Math Conference)

Copies of the program of the fifth annual mathematics conference scheduled for Oct . 9 and 10 at Marshall College were mailed yesterday to school teachers in 15 West Virginia counties, Dean D. Danks Wilburn of Marshall's college for teachers announced.

Teachers of the first through the twelfth grades are invited to participate in the meeting to be held in the Science Hall on Third Avenue.

The principle speakers will be Dr. F. Lynwood Wren, Professor of mathematics at George Peabody College for Teachers and co-author of a textbook on teaching mathematics in secondary schools; Dr. R. H. Crist, director of Research for the Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Company, and Dean Wilburn. (164)

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---
9-30-53

For Immediate Release

(Art Conference)

Four members of the Marshall College faculty will take part in the fall conference of supervisors of instruction in art at Jackson's Mill Sunday through Wednesday.

Arthur Carpenter, assistant professor of art, will be a leader in the discussion of the subject, "Studying the Improvement of Instruction of Art in Public Schools."

Other Huntington educators to attend are Woodrow Morris, assistant professor of education; Lindley E. Vanderzalm, associate professor of education, and Dean D. Banks Willum of Marshall's College of teachers. (165)

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va. ---
9-30-53

For Immediate Release

(Mrs. Smith)

Mrs. Veta Lee Smith, Marshall College secretary and national president of the American College Public Relations Association, will address a district meeting of that organization in Knoxville, Tenn., Friday.

The meeting will begin today and end Saturday.

NEWS FROM MARSHALL COLLEGE INFORMATION SERVICE, Huntington, W. Va.---
9-30-53

For Immediate Release

MARSHALL RADIO SUMMARY:

A West Virginia educator, President Stewart Smith of Marshall College, called today for every informed citizen to defend the American doctrine of free speech. He was addressing electrical engineers from seven states and the District of Columbia at a Charleston Luncheon.

The right of a man to speak freely was devised by ~~brave~~ ^{"brave"} men for brave men," said the Huntington college head, "and this doctrine may still be good only if we ourselves are brave."

In the Marshall President's opinion, "we not only need the courage to speak out for freedom---to condemn tyranny and suppression---but also to defend the right of others to do the same." (167)

Secrecy and democracy, according to Dr. Smith, cannot exist together. He said unrestricted access to knowledge and information produces the informed citizenry that a democracy must have to live.

West Virginia, as he put it, "holds the unenviable rank of 47th in the nation in the provision of public libraries for its people." He cited the need for "giving our citizens better access to the rich store of accumulated knowledge, information and ideas."

Dr. Smith's speech on "Freedom to Speak" was a feature of the Middle Eastern district meeting of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers. Sessions were held at the Daniel Boone Hotel in Charleston.

(MARSHALL RADIO SUMMARY---2)

The president of the American Lutheran Church will speak at Marshall College tomorrow morning (Thursday). Dr. Frank C. Fry of New York will address college students and guests in the Main Auditorium at 11 a.m.

The internationally recognized minister will speak on "Youth Has a Flavor of It's Own."

-2-

Several Marshall College faculty members will attend a conference at Jackson's Mill next week. The fall conference of Supervisors of Instruction in Art will start Sunday and end next Wednesday.

A Marshall assistant professor of art, Arthur Carpenter, will be a leader in the discussion of ways to improve art instruction in public schools. (168)

Other Marshall faculty members who will take part in the Jackson's Mill talks will be Assistant Professor of Education Woodrow Morris, Associate Professor of Education Lindley Vanderbalm and Leon B. Banks Millern of the Marshall College for Teachers.

-3-

College public relations people from several states will hear a speech by their national president, a Huntingtonian, Friday. Mrs. Meta Lee Smith went to Knoxville, Tennessee, today to take part in a district meeting of the American College Public Relations Association. She is secretary of Marshall College.

-4-